
Televised Live, Government Channel WTRY  (10 WideOpenWest and 17 Comcast) Replayed Wednesdays 3:00 pm, 6:00 pm and 11:00 pm

PLANNING COMMISSION 

MEETING AGENDA 

SPECIAL MEETING 

Donald Edmunds, Chair, Tom Krent, Vice Chair 
Ollie Apahidean, Karen Crusse, Carlton M. Faison, Michael W. Hutson 

Padma Kuppa, Philip Sanzica and John J. Tagle 

November 17, 2016 7:00 P.M. Council Board Room 

1. ROLL CALL

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES – November 1, 2016

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – For Items Not on the Agenda

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 

5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0030) – Proposed
Home 2 Hotel, North of Big Beaver, West of Crooks, Parcel 88-20-20-476-060, Section 20,
Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District

CONCEPTUAL REVIEW 

6. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-004) – Proposed
EZ Storage Mixed Use, 121 W Long Lake (Parcels 88-20-16-200-007, 008), Section 16,
From R-1B (One Family Residential) District to NN “M” (Neighborhood Node “M”) District

OTHER BUSINESS 

7. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda

8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT

ADJOURN 

NOTICE: People with disabilities needing accommodations for effective participation in this meeting should contact the City 
Clerk by e-mail at clerk@troymi.gov or by calling (248) 524-3317 at least two working days in advance of the meeting. 
An attempt will be made to make reasonable accommodations. 

500 W. Big Beaver 
Troy, MI  48084 
(248) 524-3364
www.troymi.gov

planning@troymi.gov 

mailto:clerk@ci.troy.mi.us


PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 1, 2016 
  

 
 

1 
 

Chair Edmunds called the Regular meeting of the Troy City Planning Commission to order at 
7:00 p.m. on November 1, 2016 in the Council Chamber of the Troy City Hall. 
 
1. ROLL CALL 

 

Present: Absent: 
Ollie Apahidean Michael W. Hutson 
Karen Crusse 
Donald Edmunds 
Carlton M. Faison 
Tom Krent 
Padma Kuppa 
Phillip Sanzica 
John J. Tagle 
 

Also Present: 
R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
Ben Carlisle, Carlisle Wortman Associates 
Julie Quinlan Dufrane, Assistant City Attorney 
Claire Hao, Student Representative 
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-11-066 
Moved by: Sanzica 
Support by: Tagle 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the Agenda as prepared. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 
 

3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES 
 

Resolution # PC-2016-11-067 
Moved by: Kuppa 
Support by: Crusse 
 

RESOLVED, To approve the minutes of the October 11, 2016 Regular meeting as 
submitted. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 

MOTION CARRIED 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 1, 2016 
  

 
 

2 
 

4. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items not on the Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 
 

5. ZONING BOARD OF APPEALS (ZBA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Sanzica gave a report on the October 18, 2016 Zoning Board of Appeals meeting. 
 

6. DOWNTOWN DEVELOPMENT AUTHORITY (DDA) REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant gave a report on the October 25, 2016 Joint City Council and Downtown 
Development Authority meeting. 
 

7. PLANNING AND ZONING REPORT 
 
Mr. Savidant reminded the Board of the November meeting dates; November 17 and 
November 29. 
 

CONDITIONAL REZONING 
 
8. PUBLIC HEARING - CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR 

JPCR2016-003) – Proposed McClure Road Apartments, North of Big Beaver, West of 
Crooks, East side of McClure (3142, 3114, 3086 McClure), Section 20, From R-1B (One 
Family Residential) District to BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a review of the Conditional Rezoning application. He addressed the 
application as relates to the Master Plan, Big Beaver Corridor Study and conditional 
rezoning standards. Mr. Carlisle also addressed outstanding site plan issues. He stated 
it is premature to offer a recommendation. 
 
Present were the applicant Sam Stafa; Peter Stuhlreyer, Designhaus Architecture; 
Dennis Cowan, Plunkett Cooney; and Michael Darga, Giffels-Webster. 
 
Mr. Stuhlreyer clarified the applicant will not be seeking any variances other than a 
parking variance. Mr. Stuhlreyer displayed a PowerPoint presentation to address how 
the proposed development relates to the Master Plan and the requested zoning district. 
The presentation also addressed line sight, shadowing effect and a comparison of the 
proposed apartment building to Regents Park. 
 
Mr. Cowan briefly addressed how the proposed development relates to the Master Plan 
and Big Beaver Corridor Study, the traffic study and parking. 
 
Mr. Darga addressed the traffic study as relates to mass transit and walkable 
communities. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 1, 2016 
  

 
 

3 
 

Chair Edmunds announced the protocol for the public hearing. 
 
PUBLIC HEARING OPENED 
 
Andrea Hernandez, 3183 McClure; in opposition 
Marianna Perakis, 3393 Alpine; in opposition 
Jeanne Stine, 1915 Boulan; in opposition 
Vijay Patel, 3353 Alpine; in opposition 
Avtar Chhina, 1940 Muer; in opposition 
John Sharp, 3362 Muer Knoll; in opposition 
Peter Perakis, 3393 Alpine; in opposition 
Earl Roberts, 3243 Kilmer; in opposition 
Satish Yalamanchili, 1556 Banmoor; in opposition (not signed in) 
Benjamin Michajlyszyn, 1660 Boulan; in opposition 
Darrell Fisher, 3109 Alpine; in support 
Carolyn Winn (Nguyen), 2056 Sachin Way; in opposition 
Tom Burke, 1879 Knoll; in opposition 
Prakash Samy, 1466 Muer; in opposition 
Sazan Kapllani, 1881 Boulan; in support 
Lynda Shaker, 6790 Coolidge; in opposition 
Azam Makki, 1915 Muer; in opposition 
Andi Carag, 50 Glenshire; in support 
Gezim Gjoni, 1555 Muer; in support 
Xingping Chen, 3481 McClure; in opposition 
Christopher Zachary, 1650 Muer; in support (not signed in) 
Melinda Razzano, 1710 Banmoor; in opposition 
Ananth Nagabhushana, 1992 Sachin Way; in opposition 
Barbara Dawson, 1834 Boulan; in opposition 
Devin McPherson, 3396 Alpine; in opposition 
Keith Parke, 1540 Boulan; in opposition 
Basma Amer, 1960 Sachin Way; in opposition 
Katherine Bourdeau, 3162 McClure; in opposition 
Andrew “Rocky” Raczkowski, 3204 McClure; in opposition 
Sandeep Sovani, 3205 McClure; in opposition 
Linda White, 1505 Boulan; in opposition 
Ravi Gandra, 1961 Sachin Way; in opposition 
Chuck Walker, 3381 McClure; in opposition (not signed in) 
 
PUBLIC HEARING CLOSED 
 
There was discussion on: 

 Transitional features; height and mass. 

 Conditional Rezoning standards. 

 Application as relates Zoning Ordinance and Master Plan. 

 Housing options; discussion among Planning Commission members. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 1, 2016 
  

 
 

4 
 

 Traffic study; review by City traffic engineer and traffic consultant. 

 Parking deficiency; mitigation options, parking agreement(s) with adjacent property. 

 Traffic mitigation; signage, speed bumps. 

 Special assessment initiative for public sidewalks. 

 Neighborhood meeting with applicant. 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-11-068 
Moved by: Faison 
Seconded by: Tagle 
 
RESOLVED, That the Conditional Rezoning Request from R-1B (One Family 
Residential) district to BB (Big Beaver) district, which incorporates Preliminary Site Plan 
Approval, as per Section 16.04 of the City of Troy Zoning Ordinance, located north of 
Big Beaver, west of Crooks on the east side of McClure, within Section 20, being 
approximately 2.54 acres in size, be postponed to provide the applicant sufficient time 
to address issues identified in the October 25, 2016 Planning Consultant report, 
including noted variances, incomplete application and parking deficiency. 
 
Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION PASSED 

 
Chair Edmunds requested a recess at 9:25 p.m.; the meeting reconvened at 9:35 p.m. 
 

PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW 
 
9.  PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0028) – Proposed 

Troy Market Place (Additions), Southwest Corner of Big Beaver and Rochester, Section 27, 
Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Mr. Carlisle gave a review on the Preliminary Site Plan application. He addressed 
Planning Commission’s consideration of the proposed 30 foot building placement on Big 
Beaver and site access and circulation. Mr. Carlisle recommended approval of the 
application with conditions as identified in his report dated October 25, 2016 with the 
exception to place a physical barrier in the drive approach. 
 
Present were Ross Gallentine, Ramco-Gershenson Inc.; Frederick A. Zantello, RLV 
Troy Marketplace; David Hunter, Professional Engineering Associates; and Mark Drane, 
Rogvoy Architects.  
 
Chair Edmunds opened the floor for public comment. There was no one present; the 
floor was closed for public comment. 



PLANNING COMMISSION REGULAR MEETING – DRAFT NOVEMBER 1, 2016 
  

 
 

5 
 

Resolution # PC-2016-11-069 
Moved by: Tagle 
Seconded by: Krent 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Troy Market Place (Additions), located on the 
southwest corner of Big Beaver and Rochester, Section 27, within the BB (Big Beaver) 
District, be granted, subject to the applicant addressing the following conditions as part 
of the Final Site Plan submittal: 
 

1. Remove the spaces that are located just east and west of the proposed new trash 
enclosures. 

2. Combine stormwater parcel along Rochester to main parcel to eliminate the status of 
the existing and proposed non-conforming building. 

3. Submit building light fixtures. 
4. Match detail on north elevation as south elevation for Outparcel C and D. 
5. Provide the transparency calculation. 
 

Yes: All present (8) 
Absent: Hutson 
 
MOTION CARRIED 
 

OTHER BUSINESS 
 

10. PUBLIC COMMENT – Items on Current Agenda 
 
There was no one present who wished to speak. 

 
11. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT 

 
There were general Planning Commission comments. 
 

 
The Regular meeting of the Planning Commission adjourned at 9:53 p.m. 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
       
Donald Edmunds, Chair 
 
 
 
       
Kathy L. Czarnecki, Recording Secretary 
 

G:\Planning Commission Minutes\2016 PC Minutes\Draft\2016 11 01 Regular Meeting_Draft.doc 



  PC 2016.11.17 
  Agenda Item # 5 

 

 
 
 
DATE: November 11, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0030) – Proposed 

Home 2 Hotel, North of Big Beaver, West of Crooks, Parcel 88-20-20-476-060, Section 
20, Currently Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 

 
The petitioner Group 10 Management submitted the above referenced Preliminary Site Plan 
application for a 4-story, 97-room Home 2 Hotel. 
 
The property is currently zoned BB (Big Beaver) Zoning District. The Planning Commission is 
responsible for granting Preliminary Site Plan approval for this item.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0030  Home 2 Hotel  Sec 20\PC Memo 2016 11 17.docx 



PROPOSED RESOLUTION 
 
 
PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0030) – Proposed Home 2 
Hotel, North of Big Beaver, West of Crooks, Parcel 88-20-20-476-060, Section 20, Currently 
Zoned BB (Big Beaver) District 
 
Resolution # PC-2016-11- 
Moved by: 
Seconded by: 
 
RESOLVED, That Preliminary Site Plan Approval, pursuant to Article 8 of the Zoning 
Ordinance, as requested for the proposed Home 2 Hotel, located north of Big Beaver, west of 
Crooks, Section 20, within the BB (Big Beaver) District, be postponed to provide the applicant 
an opportunity to address deficiencies identified in the report, including shared parking.  
 
Yes: 
No: 
 
MOTION CARRIED/FAILED 

 
G:\SITE PLANS\SP JPLN 2016-0030  Home 2 Hotel  Sec 20\Proposed PC Resolution 11 17 2016.doc 



Home 2 Hotel

1: 1,200

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1000200 200Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

10/17/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



Home 2 Hotel

1: 3,500

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

2920583 583Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

10/17/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

  

605 S. Main Street, Ste. 1 
Ann Arbor, MI  48104 
 
(734) 662‐2200 
(734) 662‐1935 Fax 

 
November 3, 2016 

 

Preliminary Site Plan  
For 

City of Troy, Michigan 

 
 
 
 
Project Name:  Homes 2 Hotel  
 
Plan Date:  October 7, 2016 
 
Location:  Wilshire Drive, west of Crooks Road 
 
Zoning:  BB, Big Beaver Form Base District  
 
Action Requested:  Preliminary Site Plan Approval 
 
 
PROJECT AND SITE DESCRIPTION 
 
We have received a site application for a new extended‐stay hotel located on Wilshire Drive just west of 
Crooks Road.  The proposed 4‐story hotel includes 97 rooms.   The site is located just west (behind) the 
Chipotle/Noodles stripmall that fronts on Crooks Road.   
 
The hotel fronts on a portion of Wilshire Drive that is private and the applicant does not have access to.  
The applicant  is proposing to access the site via a shared curb cut with the strip mall off of the public 
section of Wilshire Drive. The applicant also proposes a shared parking arrangement of 36 spaces with 
the adjacent strip mall.   
 
The site is zoned Big Beaver and all improvements require site plan approval.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
2  P a g e  

 
Location of Subject Property: 
 
 

 
 
 
Size of Subject Property: 
The overall size of the subject property is approximately 1.46 acres 
 
Proposed Uses of Subject Parcel: 
Hotel 
 
Current Use of Subject Property: 
Vacant / Parking 
 
Current Zoning: 
The property is currently zoned BB, Big Beaver   
 

Start of Wilshire Private 
Road 
 
Proposed Hotel Site 
 
Shared Access Point 
 
Area of Shared Parking 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
3  P a g e  

 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North   BB, Big Beaver (consent judgement)  Office  

South  BB, Big Beaver  Office  

East  BB, Big Beaver  Commercial  

West  BB, Big Beaver  Office 

 
BUILDING ORIENTATION AND OVERALL SITE LAYOUT 
 
The building is placed along the northern property line, adjacent to the private road section of Wilshire 
Drive. Onsite  parking  is  provided  along  the  eastern  and  southern  sides  of  the  building.  The  primary 
entrance and drop‐off area of the hotel faces east and is adjacent to a parking area.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  None 
 
SITE ACCESS, and CIRCULATION 
 
The site sits on a portion of Wilshire Drive that is private.  The applicant is proposing to access the site 
via a shared curb cut with the strip mall off of the public section of Wilshire Drive. Sixty‐six (66) parking 
spaces are provided on site.   The applicant also proposes a shared parking arrangement of 36 spaces 
with the adjacent strip mall.  Guests will pull into the hotel lot and if parking is not available, guests will 
exit the site and park at the shared parking lot.    
 
Access and circulation is sufficient.  
 
Items to be Addressed:  None   
 
AREA, WIDTH, HEIGHT, SETBACKS 
 
Required and Provided Dimensions: 
 
The site is being developed as a Building Form D.  Building Form D is a permitted building form for Site 
Type A.  Table 5.03.B.2. establishes the dimensional requirements for the building form D: 
 

   
Required / 
Allowed  

Provided 
Compliance 

Front (Wilshire)  10 foot build‐to‐line  28.34 ‐ feet  Permitted with Planning 
Commission Approval. 

Side (east)  N/A  97‐feet  Complies 

Side (west)  N/A  30‐feet  Complies 

Rear (south)  40 foot minimum  70‐feet  Complies 

Open Space  15 percent  28 percent  Complies 

Building Lot Coverage  30 percent  22.9 percent   Complies 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
4  P a g e  

 
The 28‐foot building placement is permitted with approval of the Planning Commission.   
 
Items  to  be  Addressed:    Planning  Commission  to  consider  the  28‐foot  building  placement  along  the 
northern property line.    
 
PARKING 
 
For the various uses Section 13.06.G of the Zoning Ordinance requires:  
 

  Required  Provided 
Hotel:  
1  space  for  each  guest  room,  1 
space  per  1  employee  on  the 
largest typical shift 

97  guestrooms  +  5  employees 
=  102  required  spaces  (based 
on application) 
 
107  guestrooms  +  13 
employees  =  120  required 
spaces  (based  on  parking 
study) 
 
 

66  spaces  on  site,  and  36 
shared  parking  spaces  =  102 
spaces  

     

Barrier Free  4  4 

Bicycle Parking  2  2 

Loading  1  0 

Total  97 guestrooms + 5 employees 
=  102  required  spaces  (based 
on application) 
 
107  guestrooms  +  13 
employees  =  120  required 
spaces  (based  on  parking 
study) 

66  spaces  on  site,  and  36 
shared parking  spaces = 102 
spaces 

 
Please note  that  the parking study  is different  than  the plan submitted by  the applicant.   The parking 
study was based on a 107 room hotel with 13 employees.  The submitted plan was a 97 room hotel with 
5 employees.   
 
Based  on  the  97  rooms  and  the  varying  employee  count,  by  ordinance  the  applicant  is  required  to 
provide between 102  to 112  spaces.   The applicant  should confirm  the employee count at maximum 
shift to confirm the required amount of parking.   
 

Building Height  Minimum 3 stories; 35 
feet 
 

4 stories 
 

Complies  

Parking  Not located in front 
yard and screened 

Not located in 
front yard 

Complies 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
5  P a g e  

The applicant proposes to provide 66 of those spaces on site and have a shared parking arrangement of 
36 spaces with the adjacent strip mall for a total of 102 spaces.  As set forth in Section 13.06.F, parking 
for  adjacent  zoning  lots may  be  shared,  provided  a  signed  agreement  is  provided  by  the  property 
owners, and  the applicant can demonstrate  that  the peak usage will occur at different periods of  the 
day.   The Planning Commission has the authority to approve the shared parking agreement as part of 
the site plan approval.  
 
The applicant has provided a parking study that notes shared parking should be sufficient.   The parking 
study was  reviewed by  the City’s  traffic engineering consultant, OHM.   The consultant notes  that  the  
F&V report complies with industry standards for methodology, and is mathematically correct.  However, 
OHM’s  review notes  some discrepancies with  the  parking  study  and overall parking  conditions.    See 
OHMs  letter  for more detail.   OHM does not  support  the applicants  request  for a variation  from  the 
parking standards of the City of Troy because it relies on the concept of shared parking with an adjacent 
site that is not a suitable partner to share parking with. 
 
Based  on  the  building  size,  the  applicant  is  required  to  provide  a  loading  space.      The  Planning 
Commission may waive the loading space requirement provided that the applicant can demonstrate the 
required loading area is not needed.  
 
The applicant has shown a bicycle rack on the  landscape plan but the  location does not appear on the 
site plan.   
 
Items to be Addressed:  1).    Confirm the employee count at maximum shift to confirm required parking; 
2). Address parking study comments from City’s traffic engineering consultant; 3).   Planning commission 
to consider loading space waiver; and 4). Confirm location of bicycle rack.  
 
PEDESTRIAN CIRCULATION 
 
Overall  we  find  that  the  site  lacks  pedestrian  amenities.    The  applicant  should  provide  a  sidewalk 
connection front the hotel’s main entrance to the sidewalk along Wilshire Drive that  is  located on the 
adjacent parcel to the east.   
 
In addition,  the applicant  should provide a pedestrian  connection  from  the  shared parking  lot  to  the 
buildings front entrance.  Some guests will have to walk over 200 feet from the shared parking lot to the 
hotel’s front entrance.  
 
Items  to  be  Addressed:  1).  Provide  a  sidewalk  connection  front  the  hotel’s  main  entrance  to  the 
sidewalk along Wilshire Drive; and 2). Provide a pedestrian connection  from  the shared parking  lot  to 
the buildings front entrance.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
6  P a g e  

LANDSCAPING 
 
The  applicant has provided  a  landscape plan.    The plan provides  all necessary  calculations  regarding 
greenbelt, street trees, and parking lot landscaping requirements.   
 

  Required:  Provided:  Compliance: 

Street Trees: The Ordinance  requires  that 
the  greenbelt  shall  be  landscaped with  a 
minimum  of  one  (1)  deciduous  tree  for 
every  thirty  (30)  lineal  feet,  or  fraction 
thereof, of frontage abutting a public road 
right‐of‐way.   

335  feet  =  12 
trees 

5 trees.  
 
The applicant 
notes 8 existing 
trees; however 
those are located 
on the adjacent 
northern 
property and 
can’t be counted 
towards their 
landscape 
calculations.  

Deficient  by  seven 
(7) trees  

Site  landscaping:  A  minimum  of  twenty 
percent  (15%)  of  the  site  area  shall  be 
comprised of landscape material. 

15%  27%   Compliant    

Parking Lot Landscaping:   1 tree  for every 
8  parking  spaces.    Trees may  be  located 
adjacent  to  parking  lot  with  planning 
commission approval.   

102  spaces  = 
13 trees  

13 trees  Compliant  

Landmark  Trees:    100%  replacement  for 
every in removed 

Not Applicable  Not Applicable   Compliant 

Screen / Buffer:   Screen  Alt.  3 
and/or wall 

Existing  6  foot 
wall 

Complaint  

 
Trash Enclosure: 
 
Applicant proposes to screen trash enclosure with twenty (20) 36‐inch tall viburnum.  It appears that the 
trash enclosure is enclosed in some form of masonry enclosure with a gate.  Details were not provided.   
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Add seven (7) additional trees along northern property  line; and 2). Provide 
architectural details of masonry screen and gate.   
   
LIGHTING 
 
The applicant has submitted a photometric plan.  The applicant is exceeding the lighting levels along all 
property  lines.   The applicant shall  reduce  the  lighting  levels below  the ordinance  requirement as set 
forth in Section 13.05 
 
Items  to  be  Addressed:  Reduce  the  lighting  levels  below  the  ordinance  requirement  as  set  forth  in 
Section 13.05. 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
7  P a g e  

 
FLOOR PLAN AND ELEVATIONS 
 
The applicant has submitted floor plans and elevations. The first floor primary material use is cast stone.   
The upper floor materials include brick, lap siding, and EIF. The building is highlighted with a large blue 
EIFs tower on the primary building (east) and Big Beaver facing (south) elevation.   We recommend that 
applicant reduce amount of EIFs to be replaced with a higher quality product.   
 
The building includes a variety of colors including off‐white, red brick, tan lap siding, and white and blue 
EIF.  
 
The  applicant  should  provide  transparency  calculations  to  confirm  the  Big  Beaver  Form‐base  district 
requirement is met.  
 
Items to be Addressed: 1). Reduce amount of EIFs to be replaced with a higher quality product; and 2). 
Provide transparency calculation.   
 

DESIGN STANDARDS 
 
The Big Beaver design standards provide  the Planning Commission with direction when  reviewing  the 
proposed design features of this development.  
 
Façade Variation.  
 
The maximum linear length of an uninterrupted building façade facing public streets and/or parks shall 
be  thirty  (30)  feet.   The applicant has provided variation through exterior building materials, colors, 
textures and relief.    
 
Pedestrian Access / Entrance. 

a. Primary Entrance:   The primary building entrance shall be clearly  identifiable and useable and 
located in the front façade parallel to the street.  Because the building does not front nor have 
access  to a public street,  the applicant has oriented their building entrance  in the “front” of 
the site.  The primary entrance is acceptable.  
 

b. Pedestrian Connection. The pedestrian connection shall be fully paved and maintained surface 
not less than five (5) feet in width. Overall we find that the site lacks pedestrian amenities.  See 
pedestrian section for more details. 

 
c. Additional Entrances. In addition to the primary façade facing front façade and/or the right‐of‐

way,  if  a parking  area  is  located  in  the  rear or  side  yard, must  also have  a direct pedestrian 
access  to  the parking area  that  is of a  level of materials quality and design emphasis at  least 
equal to that of the primary entrance.  Complies 

 
Ground Story Activation. 
 
The first floor of any front façade facing a right‐of‐way shall be no  less than fifty (50) percent windows 
and doors, and  the minimum  transparency  for  facades  facing a side  street, side yard, or parking area 
shall be no less than 30 percent of the façade.  Transparency alternatives are permitted up to 80% of the 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
8  P a g e  

50%  total  along  the  front  of  buildings,  and  up  to  100%  of  the  sides  of  buildings.    The  minimum 
transparency requirement shall apply to all sides of a building that abut an open space, including a side 
yard, or public right‐of‐way.  Transparency requirements shall not apply to sides which abut an alley.   
 
This requirement cannot be confirmed from the submitted application.  The applicant should provide 
the transparency calculation.   
 
Transitional Features 
 

a. Transitional features are architectural elements, site features, or alterations to building massing 
that are used to provide a transition between higher intensity uses and low‐ or moderate‐density 
residential  areas.    These  features  assist  in mitigating  potential  conflicts  between  those  uses.  
Transitional  features  are  intended  to  be  used  in  combination with  landscape  buffers  or  large 
setbacks. 

 
This standard is not applicable.  

 
Site Access and Parking 
 

a. Required  Parking.   Off‐street  parking  shall  be  provided  in  accordance with  the  standards  set 
forth in Article 13, Site Design Standards.   The City’s traffic engineering consultant, OHM, notes 
some  discrepancies with  the  parking  study  and  overall  parking  conditions.   OHM  does  not 
support the applicants request for a variation from the parking standards of the City of Troy, 
because it relies on the concept of shared parking with an adjacent site that is not a suitable 
partner to share parking with. 
 

b. Location. 
I. When parking is located in a side yard (behind the front building line) but  fronts on the 

required building line, no more than fifty (50) percent of the  total site’s linear feet along 
the required building line or one hundred (100) feet, whichever is less, shall be occupied 
by parking.   Not Applicable  
 

II. For a corner  lot, shall be no more than fifty (50) percent of the site’s cumulative  linear 
feet along the required building  lines or one hundred (100) feet, whichever  is  less, shall 
be occupied by parking.  The building shall be located in the corner of the lot adjacent to 
the intersection. Not Applicable   

 
III. For a double frontage lot or a lot that has frontage on three (3) streets, the  cumulative 

total of all frontages occupied by parking shall be no more  than sixty‐five (65) percent of 
the total site’s linear feet along a required  building line or one hundred and twenty‐five 
(125) feet, whichever is less. Not Applicable  

 
IV. Where off‐street parking is visible from a street, it should be screened in accordance with 

the standards set forth in Section 13.02.C.  Not Applicable.   
   
 
 
 



Carlisle Wortman Associates, Inc. 
9  P a g e  

SUMMARY OF FINDINGS 
 
We recommend that the Planning Commission postpone action on the application to allow the applicant 
an opportunity to address the discrepancies noted  in the parking study and overall parking conditions, 
as well as all other items noted in our review. 
 

          
 
 






ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-121

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
0
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE: 1" = 20'

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
#
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

,
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

D
L
B

D
N

.
D

L
B

S
U

R
.

M
S

\
S

P
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
C

R
O

O
K

S
 
&

 
W

I
L

S
H

I
R

E

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 7, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

COVER

C
O

V
E

R
 
S

H
E

E
T

NOT A SCALE  



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-121

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
0
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE: 1" = 20'

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
#
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

,
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

D
L
B

D
N

.
D

L
B

S
U

R
.

M
S

\
S

P
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
C

R
O

O
K

S
 
&

 
W

I
L

S
H

I
R

E

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 7, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-1.1

T
O

P
O

G
R

A
P

H
I
C

 
S

U
R

V
E

Y



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-121

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
0
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE: 1" = 20'

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
#
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

,
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

D
L
B

D
N

.
D

L
B

S
U

R
.

M
S

\
S

P
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
C

R
O

O
K

S
 
&

 
W

I
L

S
H

I
R

E

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 7, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-2.1

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
S

I
T

E
 
P

L
A

N



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-121

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
0
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE: 1" = 20'

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
#
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

,
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

D
L
B

D
N

.
D

L
B

S
U

R
.

M
S

\
S

P
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
C

R
O

O
K

S
 
&

 
W

I
L

S
H

I
R

E

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 7, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-3.1

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
G

R
A

D
I
N

G
 
P

L
A

N



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-121

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
0
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE: 1" = 20'

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
#
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

,
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

D
L
B

D
N

.
D

L
B

S
U

R
.

M
S

\
S

P
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
C

R
O

O
K

S
 
&

 
W

I
L

S
H

I
R

E

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 7, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-4.1

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
U

T
I
L

I
T

Y
 
P

L
A

N



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-121

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
0
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE: 1" = 20'

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
#
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

,
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

D
L
B

D
N

.
D

L
B

S
U

R
.

M
S

\
S

P
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
C

R
O

O
K

S
 
&

 
W

I
L

S
H

I
R

E

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 7, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

C-5.1

N
O

T
E

S
 
A

N
D

 
D

E
T

A
I
L

S

NOT A SCALE  

NO PARKING



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-121

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
0
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE: 1" = 20'

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
#
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

,
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

J
L
E

D
N

.
J
L
E

S
U

R
.

M
S

\
S

P
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
C

R
O

O
K

S
 
&

 
W

I
L

S
H

I
R

E

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 7, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

L-1.0

T
R

E
E

 
P

R
E

S
E

R
V

A
T

I
O

N
 
&

 
I
N

V
E

N
T

O
R

Y
 

KEY:

= EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN

= TREE PROTECTION FENCE

= EXISTING TREE  IDENTIFICATION

   PLAN NUMBER

EXISTING  TREE  LIST :

= EXISTING TREE TO BE  REMOVED



ORIGINAL ISSUE DATE:

DRAWING NUMBER:

R
E

V
I
S

I
O

N
S

THIS DRAWING AND DESIGN ARE THE PROPERTY OF

PEA, INC. THEY ARE SUBMITTED ON THE CONDITION

THAT THEY ARE NOT TO BE USED, REPRODUCED, OR

COPIED, IN WHOLE OR IN PART, OR USED FOR

FURNISHING INFORMATION TO OTHERS, WITHOUT THE

PRIOR WRITTEN CONSENT OF PEA, INC. ALL COMMON

LAW RIGHTS OF COPYRIGHT AND OTHERWISE ARE

HEREBY SPECIFICALLY RESERVED.     ©  2015 PEA, INC.

CONSTRUCTION CONTRACTOR AGREES THAT IN

ACCORDANCE WITH GENERALLY ACCEPTED

CONSTRUCTION PRACTICES, CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR WILL BE REQUIRED TO ASSUME SOLE

AND COMPLETE RESPONSIBILITY FOR JOB SITE

CONDITIONS DURING THE COURSE OF CONSTRUCTION

OF THE PROJECT, INCLUDING SAFETY OF ALL PERSONS

AND PROPERTY; THAT THIS REQUIREMENT SHALL BE

MADE TO APPLY CONTINUOUSLY AND NOT BE LIMITED

TO NORMAL WORKING HOURS, AND CONSTRUCTION

CONTRACTOR FURTHER AGREES TO DEFEND,

INDEMNIFY AND HOLD DESIGN PROFESSIONAL

HARMLESS FROM ANY AND ALL LIABILITY, REAL OR

ALLEGED, IN CONNECTION WITH THE PERFORMANCE

OF WORK ON THIS PROJECT EXCEPTING LIABILITY

ARISING FROM THE SOLE NEGLIGENCE OF THE DESIGN

PROFESSIONAL.

PEA JOB NO. 2015-121

P
A

R
T

 
O

F
 
T

H
E

 
S

O
U

T
H

E
A

S
T

 
1
/
4
 
O

F
 
S

E
C

T
I
O

N
 
2
0
,
 
T

.
 
2
N

.
,
 
R

.
 
1
1
E

.
,

C
I
T

Y
 
O

F
 
T

R
O

Y
,
 
O

A
K

L
A

N
D

 
C

O
U

N
T

Y
,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

SCALE: 1" = 20'

D
E

S
.

CAUTION!!

THE LOCATIONS AND ELEVATIONS OF EXISTING

UNDERGROUND UTILITIES AS SHOWN ON THIS

DRAWING ARE ONLY APPROXIMATE.  NO GUARANTEE IS

EITHER EXPRESSED OR IMPLIED AS TO THE

COMPLETENESS OR ACCURACY THEREOF. THE

CONTRACTOR SHALL BE EXCLUSIVELY RESPONSIBLE

FOR DETERMINING THE EXACT UTILITY LOCATIONS AND

ELEVATIONS PRIOR TO THE START OF CONSTRUCTION.

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
M

A
N

A
G

E
M

E
N

T

3
0
5
0
0
 
N

O
R

T
H

W
E

S
T

E
R

N
 
H

I
G

H
W

A
Y

,
 
S

U
I
T

E
 
#
5
2
5

F
A

R
M

I
N

G
T

O
N

 
H

I
L
L
S

,
 
M

I
C

H
I
G

A
N

,
 
4
8
3
3
4

D
E

S
C

R
I
P

T
I
O

N

J
L
E

D
N

.
J
L
E

S
U

R
.

M
S

\
S

P
P

.
M

.
J
P

B

G
R

O
U

P
 
1

0
 
C

R
O

O
K

S
 
&

 
W

I
L

S
H

I
R

E

www.missdig.net

1-800-482-7171

(TOLL FREE)

Know what's below

Call
before you dig

2430 Rochester Ct, Ste 100

Troy, MI  48083-1872

t: 248.689.9090

f: 248.689.1044

www.peainc.com

PEA, Inc.

D
A

T
E

C
H

K
N

o
.

B
Y

OCTOBER 7, 2016

NOT  FOR  CONSTRUCTION

L-1.1

P
R

E
L

I
M

I
N

A
R

Y
 
L

A
N

D
S

C
A

P
E

 
P

L
A

N

= FRONTAGE TREES

KEY:

= IRRIGATED SOD  LAWN

   (CONTRACTOR SHALL REPLACE 

DISTURBED  AREAS WITH LAWN.  FIELD

VERIFY LIMITS OF  DISTURBANCE. )

= PARKING LOT TREES

= EXISTING TREE TO REMAIN 

=  SCREENING  SHRUBS 

= FOUNDATION PLANTINGS 

WITH TREE PROTECTION FENCE

   PLANT BEDS TO BE IRRIGATED













 
 
 
 

MEMO 

27725 Stansbury Boulevard, Suite 150 
Farmington Hills, MI 48334 

P: 248.536.0080 
F: 248.536.0079 

Home 2 Troy Hotel Shared Parking Study FINAL Memo 3-23-16  www.fveng.com 

 VIA EMAIL 

To: 
Mr. Kenny Koza 
Group 10 Management Company 

From: 
Michael J. Labadie, PE 
Steven J. Russo, E.I.T. 
Fleis & VandenBrink 

Date: March 23, 2016 

Re: 
Proposed Home 2 Troy Hotel Development 
City of Troy, Michigan 
Shared Parking Study 

 
Introduction 
 
This memorandum presents the results of a shared parking evaluation for the proposed Home 2 Troy hotel 
development, located in an area near the southwest corner of the Crooks Road & Wilshire Drive intersection 
in the City of Troy, Michigan.  Currently, a 107-room hotel is being proposed with 70 on-site parking spaces.  
Additionally, the hotel is proposing to share off-site parking spaces with the adjacent retail and restaurant 
development to the east shown on the attached aerial.  This development currently includes the following land 
uses and sizes: 
 
 Retail  5,263 SF GFA  
 Fast-Food Restaurant  12,031 SF GFA  
 
The purpose of this study is to evaluate the impact of the proposed hotel development on-site parking and the 
adequacy of the overall 247 space parking supply to service all site uses.  For the purposes of this study, 
Gross Leasable Area (GLA) for the restaurant and retail uses was assumed to be equal to Gross Floor Area 
(GFA).    
 
Data Collection 
 
According to the hourly variation data published by the Urban Land Institute (ULI) in Shared Parking, 2nd 
Edition, the existing mix of retail and restaurant uses experiences a peak parking demand during the mid-day 
hours, corresponding with typical lunch periods. Fleis & VandenBrink (F&V) collected data on Thursday, 
August 13, 2015 between 11:00 AM to 2:00 PM, representing the existing weekday on-site parking demand. 
The number of parked vehicles was counted in 15-minute intervals during normal conditions with no unusual 
weather.    
 
The results of the parking occupancy study indicate that currently there are a total of 177 parking spaces 
available on-site.  As shown in the attached Table, the existing peak parking demand occurred between 12:15 
PM and 12:30 PM when 160 spaces were occupied for an overall occupancy of 90%.   
 
Future Parking Demand 
 
The future parking demand versus supply was evaluated based on information published by the ULI in 
Shared Parking, 2nd Edition. The Shared Parking methodology indicates that a single parking space may be 



Home 2 Troy Hotel Development | Shared Parking Study 
March 23, 2016 │ Page 2 of 2 

Home 2 Troy Hotel Shared Parking Study FINAL Memo 3-23-16   

utilized by two or more individual land uses without conflict based on the hourly, daily, and seasonal variations 
in parking demand.  
 
In order to determine the parking generation potential for the proposed business hotel, land use categories 
available in both the ULI in Shared Parking, 2nd Edition and the Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) in 
Parking Generation, 4th Edition were reviewed.  The results of this review indicate that ITE land use Business 
Hotel (312) best fits the proposed hotel operations; this data is more current than the existing ULI data and 
provides a better estimate for the projected parking demand for this land use.   
 
The future site parking demand was calculated based the following process using data collected by F&V and 
published by ULI / ITE:   

1. ULI parking demand rates for the existing retail / restaurant uses and ITE parking demand rate for the 
proposed business hotel. 

2. Actual existing peak parking demand for the existing retail / restaurant, plus parking demand for 
proposed business hotel forecast based on ITE rates.   

3. The ULI demand variations were then applied to determine the peak parking demand for the overall 
site.   

These calculations are summarized in Table 1 below.  Under both development scenarios the future parking 
supply would be adequate to serve the forecast demand for the overall site development.  Based on parking 
demand rates published by ULI / ITE, the mix of uses will experience a 16 space surplus.   
 

Table 1 
     Future Conditions         

      

  
without with 

  
Scenario 

Parking 
Rate 

Shared 
Parking 
(spaces) 

Shared 
Parking 
(spaces) 

% Reduction 
Surplus 
(spaces) 

            
      

ULI (retail/rest.)  
ITE (hotel) 

Weekday 263 231 12% 16 

Weekend 260 224 14% 23 

            
      Existing (retail/rest.) 

ITE (hotel) 
Weekday 263 199 24% 48 

            
 
Conclusions 
 

The following are the conclusions of this shared parking study: 

1. The existing retail and restaurant uses experience a peak parking occupancy of 160 spaces for an 
overall occupancy of 90%.   

2. The future parking supply of 247 spaces will be adequate to serve the forecast demand for the 
proposed uses.   

Any questions related to this memorandum, study, analyses, and results should be addressed to Fleis & 
VandenBrink.   
 
 

Attached:  Site Aerial 
Shared Parking Tables (2)  

  Existing Parking Data 
 
SJR:mjl 





Table 1
Project: Proposed Home 2 Troy Hotel Development
Description:  Future Conditions (Actual + ITE Rates)

SHARED PARKING DEMAND SUMMARY

PEAK MONTH:  AUGUST  --  PEAK PERIOD:  12 PM, WEEKDAY
Weekday Weekday
Non- Peak Hr Peak Mo Estimated

Base Mode Captive Project Adj Adj Parking 
Land Use Quantity Unit Rate Adj Ratio Rate Unit 12 PM August Demand
Community Shopping Center (<400 ksf) 5,263 sf GLA 2.90 1.00 1.00 2.90 /ksf GLA 0.95 0.69
  Employee 0.70 1.00 1.00 0.70 /ksf GLA 1.00 0.80
Fast Food Restaurant 12,031 sf GLA 12.75 1.00 1.00 12.75 /ksf GLA 1.00 0.99
  Employee 2.25 1.00 1.00 2.25 /ksf GLA 1.00 1.00
Hotel-Business 107 rooms 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 /rooms 0.55 0.92 26
  Employee 0.25 1.00 1.00 0.25 /rooms 1.00 1.00 13

Customer 188
Employee 43
Reserved 0

Total 199

Project Data

160



Table 2 11/13/2015
Project: Proposed Home 2 Troy Hotel Development
Description:  Shared Parking Study (ITE Rates)

SHARED PARKING DEMAND SUMMARY

PEAK MONTH:  AUGUST  --  PEAK PERIOD:  12 PM, WEEKDAY
Weekday Weekend Weekday Weekend
Non- Non- Peak Hr Peak Mo Estimated Peak Hr Peak Mo Estimated

Base Mode Captive Project Base Mode Captive Project Adj Adj Parking Adj Adj Parking 
Land Use Quantity Unit Rate Adj Ratio Rate Unit Rate Adj Ratio Rate Unit 12 PM August Demand 1 PM August Demand
Community Shopping Center (<400 ksf) 5,263 sf GLA 2.90 1.00 1.00 2.90 /ksf GLA 3.20 1.00 1.00 3.20 /ksf GLA 0.95 0.69 10 0.90 0.69 11
  Employee 0.70 1.00 1.00 0.70 /ksf GLA 0.80 1.00 1.00 0.80 /ksf GLA 1.00 0.80 3 1.00 0.80 3
Fast Food Restaurant 12,031 sf GLA 12.75 1.00 1.00 12.75 /ksf GLA 12.00 1.00 1.00 12.00 /ksf GLA 1.00 0.99 152 1.00 0.99 143
  Employee 2.25 1.00 1.00 2.25 /ksf GLA 2.00 1.00 1.00 2.00 /ksf GLA 1.00 1.00 27 1.00 1.00 24
Hotel-Business 107 rooms 1.00 1.00 1.00 1.00 /rooms 0.90 1.00 1.00 0.90 /rooms 0.55 0.92 26 0.55 0.92 28
  Employee 0.25 1.00 1.00 0.25 /rooms 0.18 1.00 1.00 0.18 /rooms 1.00 1.00 13 1.00 1.00 15

Customer 188 Customer 182
Employee 43 Employee 42
Reserved 0 Reserved 0

Total 231 Total 224

Project Data



Parking Demand Survey Form

Name of Site Troy Retail / Restaurant Mixed Use
Brief Description of Site

Date: 8/13/2015 Retail / Restaurant strip center located on southwest corner of Crooks Road & Wilshire Drive
Day: Thursday City Troy
TMP* XXXXXXXXXX State MI Country USA

Number of Parking Spaces Provided at Site 177

Highest Observed Parking Demand for the following periods of the day (period beginning)*
Row 1 2 3 4 TOTAL

36 63 50 28 177
11:00 AM 16 16 13 17 62
11:15 AM 18 15 20 15 68
11:30 AM 18 21 18 17 74
11:45 AM 19 25 30 20 94
12:00 PM 23 52 36 20 131
12:15 PM 28 60 46 26 160
12:30 PM 34 57 44 21 156
12:45 PM 27 46 40 21 134
1:00 PM 25 44 32 22 123
1:15 PM 23 50 35 19 127
1:30 PM 21 41 42 19 123
1:45 PM 19 34 34 17 104

Person CKS Organization Fleis & VandenBrink Engineering, Inc.
Phone
Fax
Email
Notes

Comments:



 
 
 

 

November 11, 2016 
 
 
 
Mr. William Huotari, PE 
Deputy City Engineer 
City of Troy 
500 W. Big Beaver Rd 
Troy, MI 48084 
 
RE:  Home 2 Troy Hotel Development 

Shared Parking Recommendation 
OHM JN 0128-16-0120 

 
Dear Mr. Huotari: 
 
As requested, I have reviewed the various iterations of the Shared Parking Study prepared by Fleis & 
VandenBrink (F&V) for the Home 2 Troy Hotel development.   
 
Background: 
My understanding is that the submitted site plan is for a 97 room hotel.  Under Troy ordinances, it would 
need to provide 102 parking stalls.  This is one stall for each guest room, and 5 for the staff anticipated as 
the typical largest shift of employees.  However, the Shared Parking Study was based on an earlier 
development proposal, for a 107 room hotel.  So the Study is based on the starting point of needing to 
provide 120 parking stalls.  I recognize that there may be some dispute regarding the number of 
employees, but the Shared Parking Study represents the potential worse case.   
 
The submitted study shows a site plan with 70 parking stalls on site, and the reliance on shared parking 
with the adjacent existing strip retail center immediately to the east of the proposed hotel.  Per the 
analysis provided, the combined 245 parking stalls of the two properties should be sufficient to serve the 
peak parking demands for the existing retail and proposed hotel uses. 
 
The study assumes that the peak demand is likely to be midday, so they used a parking usage tabulation 
for the existing retail focusing on a three-hour period, 11 a.m. to 2 p.m., on a weekday in August.  The 
evident 15-minute peak occurred from 12:15 to 12:30. 
 
Analysis: 
The F&V report complies with industry standards for methodology, and is mathematically correct.  
However, I do not find it compelling.  It relies not on City parking requirements, but on Urban Land 
Institute (ULI) and Institute of Transportation Engineers (ITE) studies that are reports of average 
parking demands, typical variations in parking demands and the possibility of factoring in seasonal 
variations.  It does not consider or discuss the possibility of surge demands that may exceed these 
averages, or note if the basis of the study in August needs adjustment for the time of year. 



Mr. William Huotari, PE 
November 11, 2016  
Page 2 of 2 

 

 
This particular report only looks at how the incremental addition of off-peak hotel uses would layer onto 
the noon peak retail period.  It does not consider if an early evening hotel use surge may overwhelm a 
weaker but still substantial retail demand.  It well may be that the additional analysis would alter not the 
results, but this remains an open question.  But my apprehension does not rest on these last points. 
 
Please note that there are only 36 parking stalls on the existing retail development, which is generally 
used by employees of the retail businesses, that are immediately adjacent to the proposed hotel site to 
serve a 32 stall deficiency for peak hotel demand.  The balance of the available parking is to the east of 
the retail building, along its frontage with Crooks Rd.  But I also note that there is no obvious, defined 
path for hotel patrons to walk to and from this other bank of parking subject to the shared parking 
agreement.  So how would a customer even know to park in front of the strip mall? 
 
Indeed, there are other, closer parking areas that hotel patron will be attracted to.  These areas include 
neighboring lots at 1050 Wilshire, 1500 or 1650 Big Beaver, which all border the property.  The problem 
is that in using them, they would be committing trespass.  I do not believe the City should be implicitly 
endorsing a site that tacitly is open to unwelcome encroachments to adjacent private property interests. 
 
Recommendation: 

To reiterate, the F&V study is technically correct.  However, in my professional opinion, it relies on the 
concept of shared parking with an adjacent site that is not a suitable partner to share parking with.  I do 
not support the applicants request for a variation from the parking standards of the City of Troy. 
 
Sincerely, 
Orchard Hiltz & McCliment, Inc. 
 
 
__________________________________ 
Stephen B. Dearing, PE, PTOE 
Practice Leader for Traffic Engineering Services 
 



PC 2016.11.17 
Agenda Item #6 

   

 

 
 
 
DATE: November 11, 2016 
 
TO: Planning Commission 
 
FROM: R. Brent Savidant, Planning Director 
 
SUBJECT: CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-004) – 

Proposed EZ Storage Mixed Use, 121 W Long Lake (Parcels 88-20-16-200-007, 
008), Section 16, From R-1B (One Family Residential) District to NN “M” 
(Neighborhood Node “M”) District 

 
The applicant Nolan Real Estate Interests seeks a conditional rezoning of the subject parcel 
from R-1B (One Family Residential) District to NN (Neighborhood Node “M”) District. As part of 
the application, the applicant submitted a Preliminary Site Plan for a 110,000 square foot indoor 
storage facility with 600 square feet of office use, 2,700 square feet of retail and an accessory 
apartment.  
 
The site is within the Neighborhood Node “M” classification in the City of Troy Master Plan, 
however it is adjacent to residential zoning districts on three sides.  
 
The attached report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc. (CWA), the City’s Planning 
Consultant, summarizes the project. CWA prepared the report with input from various City 
departments including Planning, Engineering, Public Works and Fire. City Management supports 
the findings of fact contained in the report and the recommendations included therein. 
 
The applicant seeks input from the Planning Commission on this application. The next step in 
the process is scheduling a Planning Commission public hearing.   
 
Please be prepared to discuss this item at the November 17, 2016 Planning Commission 
Regular meeting.  
 
 
Attachments: 

1. Maps 
2. Report prepared by Carlisle/Wortman Associates, Inc.  

 

G:\Conditional Rezoning\JPCR 2016-004  EZ Storage Mixed Use  Sec 16\PC Memo 11 17 2016.docx 



EZ Storage Mixed Use Project

1: 1,500

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1250250 250Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

10/5/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



EZ Storage Mixed Use Project

1: 1,900

City of Troy Planning Department

Printed:

1580317 317Feet

Note: The information provided by this application has been compiled from recorded deeds, plats, tax maps, surveys, and other public records and data. It 
is not a legally recorded map survey. Users of this data are hereby notified that the source information represented should be consulted for verification.

Scale

10/5/2016

Legend:

Tax Parcel

Form Based Zoning 2

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(PUD) Planned Unit Development

(CF) Community Facilities District

(EP) Environmental Protection District

(BB) Big Beaver Road

(MR) Maple Road

(NN) Neighborhood Nodes (A-U)

(CB) Community Business

(GB) General Business

(IB) Integrated Industrial Business District

(O) Office Building District

(OM) Office Mixed Use

(P) Vehicular Parking District

(R-1A) One Family Residential District

(R-1B) One Family Residential District

(R-1C) One Family Residential District

(R-1D) One Family Residential District

(R-1E) One Family Residential District

(RT) One Family Attached Residential District

(MF) Multi-Family Residential

(MHP) Manufactured Housing

(UR) Urban Residential

(RC) Research Center District

(PV) Planned Vehicle Sales

Aerial

Red:    Band_1

Green: Band_2

Blue:   Band_3



 

 

MEMORANDUM 
 
TO:  City of Troy Planning Commission  
  R. Brent Savidant, AICP  
 
FROM:  Benjamin R. Carlisle, AICP 

DATE:  November 7, 2016 
 
RE:  EZ Storage‐Mixed Use – Neighborhood Node M 
 

 
The  applicant  is  proposing  to 
construct  a  3‐story  113,000  sq‐foot 
commercial storage facility at 121 W. 
Long  Lake Road. The  site  is adjacent 
to  residential  to  the  south, 
commercial  to  the  east,  and  the 
Ridgedale Players facility to the west.  
 
The  proposed  use  includes  110,000 
sq/ft  of  storage  with  600  sq/ft  of 
office  use,  and  2,700  sq/ft  of  retail.  
The  retail  tenant  has  not  been 
indicated.  The 1.87 acre site includes 
two parcels and  is currently zoned R‐
1B.  
 
The applicant proposes to rezone the 
parcels  to  Neighborhood  Node  M 
through a  conditional rezoning.   The 
site is currently semi‐developed, with 
previous  residential  development  in 
the  northeast  corner  of  Parcel  2. 
Parcel 1 is vacant. 
 
Self‐storage is a conditional use in the 
neighborhood node district. 
  
 
 
 

Zoned NN, 
Neighborhood 
Node 

Zoned R‐1B

Currently Zoned 
R‐1B 
 
Seeking rezoning 
to NN 



EZ Storage Conditional Rezoning 
November 7, 2016 

 

2 

 

 
Development Details 
 
The  applicant  proposes  to  conditionally 
rezone the property from R1‐B, One Family 
Residential  to  NN,  Neighborhood  Node 
District  in  order  to  build  a  113,000  sq/ft 
building.   
 
We  have  not  completed  a  full  site  plan 
review but  it appears that the applicant  is 
slightly deficient in total landscape area.   
 
In  addition,  if  the  Planning  Commission 
finds  that  the  use  is  consistent  with  the 
Master  Plan,  we  ask  the  applicant  to 
consider flipping the building layout so the 
full  massing  of  the  building  is  directly 
adjacent  to  the  NN,  Neighborhood  Node 
parcel to the east and have the drive‐aisle 
adjacent to the R1‐B lot to the west.   
 
 
 
 
 
 
Surrounding Zoning and Uses: 
 
A table summarizing zoning and uses of the 
adjacent properties is as follows: 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

Development Details 

Current Zoning  R1‐B 

Proposed  Conditional 
Rezoning 

NN,  Neighborhood  Node 
Form‐Based District 

Site Development Area  1.87 acres 

Use  Storage  building  with  small 
retail and office component  

Storage sq/ft  110,000 

Number of Storage Units  700 units  

Retail sq/ft  2,700 

Office sq/ft  600 

Height  30 feet 

Setbacks  Front  (Long 
Lake) 

10 feet 

Rear  45 feet 

Side (east)  10 feet 

Side (west)  25 feet 

Open Space/Landscape  18.8% (20% required)  

Required  Parking  (self‐
storage, office, and retail) 

18 spaces 

Provided Parking   23 spaces  including 9  in  the 
building. 

Direction  Zoning  Use 

North 
RT One Family 

Attached 
Medium Density 

Residential 

South  R‐1B 
Single Family 
Residential 

East 
Neighborhood Node 

M 
General Business 

West  R‐1B  

Single Family 
Residential, 
Community 
Facilities 



EZ Storage Conditional Rezoning 
November 7, 2016 

 

3 

 

Master Plan: 
 
The site is located within the area designated as Neighborhood Node in the Master Plan.  Neighborhood 
Nodes are the concentrated commercial and mixed‐use centers situated at major  intersections of Troy 
thoroughfares that serve as the retails centers intended to serve the adjacent neighborhoods. 
 
The  Neighborhood  Nodes  are  centered  on  major  road  intersections  where  commercial  and  office 
development  occurs.  The  Neighborhood  Nodes  are  destinations  that  draw  people,  and  visually 
distinguished from the balance of corridor strips through greater density and scale. The nodes provide 
uses and spaces that attract and welcome neighborhood residents. 

 
Nodes  should  be  generally  confined  to  a  1,000  foot  radius  from  a major  intersections.   Variation  in 
building height will often be used  to separate  the node  from  the surrounding area, but will not be so 
extreme as to visually overpower abutting neighborhoods.  
 
For Neighborhood Node M specifically:   M should remain, predominantly commercial, catering to  local 
needs  and  regional  traffic,  new  development  and  redevelopment  should  be mostly  commercial  and 
should serve to further enhance this successful commercial area. Opportunities for integrated residential 
or office development should be considered only when clearly secondary to commercial development. 
 
Rezoning Standards:  
 
As set forth in Section 16.03, there are a five (5) standards to consider for a rezoning:  
  

1. The proposed rezoning is consistent with the Master Plan.  
2. The proposed rezoning will not cause nor increase any non‐conformity.  
3. Public  services  and  facilities  affected  by  a  proposed  development  will  be  capable  of 

accommodating service and facility loads caused by use of the development.  
4. The rezoning will not impact public health, safety, or welfare.  
5. The rezoning will ensure compatibility with adjacent uses of land. 

 
The conditions offered by the applicant include the site plan as submitted.  
 
Issues for the Planning Commission to Consider:  

1. Does the proposed development meet the intent of a Neighborhood Node district? 
2. Does the proposed development meet the rezoning standards as set forth in Section 16.03?  
3. Does the proposed development mitigate impacts upon neighboring properties?   

 
The applicant is seeking Planning Commission input.   
 
I look forward to discussing this memo. 
 
Sincerely, 

 



PART OF THE NE. 1/4

OF SECTION 16, T.2N., R.11E.

CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN

SP0 Cover Sheet

SP1 ALTA/NSPS Land Title / Topographic /

Tree / Wetland Survey

SP2 Preliminary Site Plan

SP3 Preliminary Grading Plan

L-1 Tree Preservation Plan

L-2 Landscape Plan

A-1.1 Main Level Plan

A-2.1 Second Level Plan

A-3.1 Third Level Plan

A-4.1 Elevations

City of Troy,

Oakland County, Michigan

Preliminary Site Plan Documents

 Prepared For

Nolan Real Estate Interests, LLC

Project Name

N & F JOB #J307

LOCATION MAP

SHEET INDEX

09-30-16 ISSUED FOR PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW

REVISIONS:

Architect

AZD ARCHITECTS ASSOCIATES

665 HULET DR., SUITE 100

BLOOMFIELD HILLS, MI 48302

CONTACT:

Tel. (248) 540-6009

NOLAN REAL ESTATE INTERESTS, LLC

4541 S. BELLAIRE DR.

FORT WORTH, TX 47610

Contact: Steve Nolan

817.735.9996 - Phone

817.732.8998 - Fax

Owner / Developer

EZ Storage Facility

121 W. Long Lake Rd.

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

Civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

NF

N

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Civil Engineer

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Contact:

Mr. Brad W. Brickel

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

LAND DESIGN STUDIO

18161 W. THIRTEEN MILE RD., SUITE B-4

SOUTHFIELD, MI 48076

CONTACT:

MR. TAD KREAR

248.594.3220 PHONE

248.230.4168 FAX

Landscape Architect

LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF TROY, COUNTY OF OAKLAND, STATE OF

MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS:

PARCEL 1:

PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11

EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST

CORNER OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY,

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN; THENCE S.89°07'57"W. 666.60 FEET ALONG THE

NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE S.00°31'54"E. 60.00 FEET TO A POINT

ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF W. LONG LAKE ROAD (160' WIDE), ALSO

BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S.00°31'54"E. 408.00 FEET TO A

POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF PARTRIDGE RUN SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED

IN LIBER 215 OF PLATS, PAGES 38 & 39, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE

S.89°07'57"W. 100.40 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARTRIDGE RUN

SUBDIVISION; THENCE N.00°31'54"W. 408.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF W. LONG LAKE ROAD; THENCE N.89°07'57"E. 100.40

FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 40,962.20 SQUARE FEET OR 0.940 ACRES OF LAND

TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-007

ADDRESS: VACANT (NONE OF RECORD)

PARCEL 2:

PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11

EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING MORE

PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST

CORNER OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY,

OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN; THENCE S.89°07'57"W. 566.60 FEET ALONG THE

NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE S.00°31'54"E. 60.00 FEET TO A POINT

ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF W. LONG LAKE ROAD (160' WIDE), ALSO

BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S.00°31'54"E. 408.00 FEET TO A

POINT ON THE NORTH LINE OF PARTRIDGE RUN SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED

IN LIBER 215 OF PLATS, PAGES 38 & 39, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE

S.89°07'57"W. 100.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARTRIDGE RUN

SUBDIVISION; THENCE N.00°31'54"W. 408.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH

RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF W. LONG LAKE ROAD; THENCE N.89°07'57"E. 100.00

FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TO THE POINT OF BEGINNING.

CONTAINING: 40,799.00 SQUARE FEET OR 0.937 ACRES OF LAND

TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-007

ADDRESS: 121 W. LONG LAKE ROAD, TROY, MI 48098

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - As Surveyed

Site

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAD W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICKEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54071

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVERNOIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LONG LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. WATTLES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE-75



BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

CAUTION!!

CAUTION!!

( 6
0' R

.O
.W

. )

P
artr

id
ge D

r.

( 1
60' R

.O
.W

. )

W
. L

ong L
ake R

oad

(
 
6
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
)

E
l
i
g
i
n
 
A

v
e
.

Parcel 1

Parcel 2

ALTA/NSPS Land Title /
Topographic / Tree /
Wetland Survey

SP1

SCALE:

Part of the NE 1/4
of Section 16
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Nolan Real Estate
Interests, LLC
4541 S. Bellaire Dr.
Fort Worth, TX 47610

Contact: Steve Nolan
817.735.9996 - Phone
817.732.8998 - Fax

EZ Storage Facility
121 W. Long Lake Road
Troy, MI 48098

SEAL

July 20, 2016

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

J307
NFE JOB NO.

01530 15 30 45

1" = 30'

NF

N

M. Carnaghi

K. Navaroli

TOPOGRAPHIC SURVEY NOTES

LEGAL DESCRIPTION -

PER TITLE COMMITMENT

SITE DATA

TITLE REPORT NOTES

CERTIFICATE OF SURVEY

FLOOD HAZARD NOTE

BASIS OF BEARING NOTE

LEGEND

ANTHONY J. DOMBROWSKI

Registered Forester

State of Michigan ID #3301000669

LEGAL DESCRIPTION - AS SURVEYED

ALTA SURVEY NOTES

WETLAND NOTE

NF

NSite

Location  Map

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1942

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.00°31'54"W.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.00°31'54"W.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED - COUNTY JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-007 ADDRESS: NONE LISTED UNPLATTED ZONED: R-1B OWNER: STANLEY & BERNADINE WICHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-008 ADDRESS: 121 W. LONG LAKE RD. UNPLATTED ZONED: R-1B OWNER: STANLEY & BERNADINE WICHA

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-018 ADDRESS: 61 W. LONG LAKE RD. #109 UNPLATTED ZONED: NN, NEIGHBORHOOD NODES (A-U) (FORM BASED ZONE) OWNER: KHARIS INVESTORS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-006 ADDRESS: 205 W. LONG LAKE RD. UNPLATTED ZONED: R-1B OWNER: RIDGEDALE PLAYHOUSE INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
TREE LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EAST BOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTRIDGE RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
( L. 215, P. 38 & 39 )

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GARAGE 19.4x19.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC./ STEPS

AutoCAD SHX Text
COVERED PORCH

AutoCAD SHX Text
GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK EASEMENT (L.14865, P.172)

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' WATER MAIN EASEMENT (L.5250, P.828)

AutoCAD SHX Text
GRAVEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' x 13' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT (L.14865, P.175)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WOODED AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-REGULATED WETLAND (ONSITE AREA: 7,863 SQ. FT. OR 0.18 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SCREEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SCREEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CORNER OF WALL ON P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMPER BLOCK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE N. OF P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF SECTION 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TWO-STORY ±22' HIGHHOUSE

AutoCAD SHX Text
20.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.6'

AutoCAD SHX Text
34.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
27.8'

AutoCAD SHX Text
4.5'

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.3'

AutoCAD SHX Text
6.1'

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CORNER OF WALL 0.18' E. OF P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
713.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
VACANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE. CORNER SECTION 16 T.2N., R.11E. CITY OF TROY (FOUND IRON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF SECTION 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W.  566.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W.  666.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.89°07'57"E.     100.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.89°07'57"E. 100.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E. 60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W. 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W.     100.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E.60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 1/4 CORNER SECTION 16 T.2N., R.11E. CITY OF TROY (FOUND IRON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HOUSE 1,001 S.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
160' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTED NORTH 27' (L.10542, P.602)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1939

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 16" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 16" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-16 ISSUED FOR PRELIM. SP REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL ELEVATIONS ARE EXISTING ELEVATIONS, UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED. UTILITY LOCATIONS WERE OBTAINED FROM MUNICIPAL OFFICIALS AND RECORDS OF UTILITY COMPANIES, AND NO GUARANTEE CAN BE MADE TO THE COMPLETENESS, OR EXACTNESS OF LOCATION.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SITUATED IN CITY OF TROY, COUNTY OF OAKLAND, STATE OF MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: PARCEL 1: EAST 100 FEET OF A PARCEL COMMENCING AT A POINT 566.6 FEET WEST AND 33 FEET SOUTH OF THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16, THENCE SOUTHERLY ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH THE EAST SECTION LINE 430 FEET TO A POINT, THENCE WESTERLY ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH NORTH SECTION LINE 200.4 FEET THENCE NORTHERLY ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH THE EAST SECTION LINE 430 FEET THENCE EASTERLY ON A LINE PARALLEL WITH THE NORTH SECTION LINE 200.4 FEET TO A POINT OF BEGINNING, ALL BEING PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, EXCEPT THE NORTH 27 FEET OF CAPTIONED LAND THAT WAS DEEDED TO THE CITY OF TROY BY WARRANTY DEED RECORDED IN LIBER 10542, PAGE 602, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. ASSESSED ON THE TAX ROLLS AS: THE WEST 100 FEET OF THE EAST 666.60 FEET OF THE SOUTH 430 FEET OF THE NORTH 463 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, EXCEPT THE NORTH 27 FEET TAKEN FOR LONG LAKE ROAD. PARCEL 2: THE WEST 100.40 FEET OF THE EAST 767 FEET OF THE SOUTH 430 FEET OF THE NORTH 463 FEET OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHGIAN, EXCEPT THE NORTH 27 FEET TAKEN FOR LONG LAKE ROAD. PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NO. 88-20-16-200-008 (AS TO PARCEL 1) PARCEL IDENTIFICATION NO. 88-20-16-200-007 (AS TO PARCEL 2)

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA: PARCEL 1: 40,962.20 SQUARE FEET OR 0.940 ACRES PARCEL 2: 40,799.00 SQUARE FEET OR 0.937 ACRES ZONING: PARCEL 1: R-1B, ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT  PARCEL 2: R-1B, ONE FAMILY RESIDENTIAL DISTRICT                 PARKING SPACES: PARCEL 1: NO STRIPED PARKING SPACES (VACANT SITE) PARCEL 2: NO STRIPED PARKING SPACES (RESIDENTIAL SITE) SETBACKS: FRONT:			40 FEET  40 FEET  SIDE, LEAST ONE:	10 FEET 10 FEET SIDE, LEAST TWO:	25 FEET 25 FEET REAR:			45 FEET 45 FEET MINIMUM LOT SIZE (AREA): 15,000 SQ. FT. MINIMUM LOT SIZE (WIDTH): 100 FT. MINIMUM LOT SIZE (FRONTAGE): 100 FT. MAXIMUM HEIGHT: 2-1/2 STORIES / 30 FEET MINIMUM FLOOR AREA PER UNIT: 1,400 SQ. FT. MAXIMUM % OF LOT AREA COVERED BY BUILDINGS: 30% THE ABOVE ZONING DATA SHOWN PER CITY OF TROY ZONING ORDINANCE, ARTICLE 4, SECTION 4.06. ALSO, THE ABOVE SHOWN DATA IS BASED UPON A PROPERTY HAVING SEWER ACCESS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
REFERENCE GRECO TITLE AGENCY, LLC (AGENT FOR: STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY) FILE NUMBER: 63-16478975-GCM, EFFECTIVE DATE: JUNE 22, 2016. SCHEDULE BII - EXCEPTIONS: 1. RIGHTS OR CLAIMS OF PARTIES IN POSSESSION NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS. 2. ANY FACTS, RIGHTS, INTERESTS OR CLAIMS NOT SHOWN BY THE PUBLIC RECORDS BUT THAT COULD BE ASCERTAINED BY MAKING INQUIRY OF PERSONS IN POSSESSION THEREOF OF THE LAND. 3. EASEMENTS, CLAIM OF EASEMENTS OR ENCUMBRANCES THAT ARE NOT SHOWN IN THE PUBLIC RECORDS AND EXISTING WATER, MINERAL, OIL AND EXPLORATION RIGHTS. 8. RIGHTS OF THE PUBLIC AND OF ANY GOVERNMENTAL UNIT IN ANY PART OF THE LAND TAKEN, USED OR DEEDED FOR STREET, ROAD OR HIGHWAY PURPOSES. 9. EASEMENTS FOR WATER MAIN IN THE INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN LIBER 5250, PAGE 828, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. (AS PLOTTED HEREON) 10. EASEMENTS FOR SIDEWALK IN THE INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN LIBER 14865, PAGE 172, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. (AS PLOTTED HEREON) 11. EASEMENTS FOR STORM DRAINAGE AND STORM SEWER IN THE INSTRUMENT RECORDED IN LIBER 14865, PAGE 175, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. (AS PLOTTED HEREON) 12. EASEMENTS AND THE TERMS, CONDITIONS AND PROVISIONS THEREOF WHICH ARE RECITED IN TEMPORARY CONSTRUCTION EASEMENT IN FAVOR OF THE COUNTY OF OAKLAND RECORDED IN LIBER 10542, PAGE 604 AND IN LIBER 10542, PAGE 607, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. (TEMPORARY EASEMENTS ARE NOT PLOTTED HEREON) 13. RIGHTS OF TENANTS NOW IN POSSESSION OF THE LAND UNDER UNRECORDED LEASES OR OTHERWISE.

AutoCAD SHX Text
CERTIFIED TO: -NOLAN REAL ESTATE INTERESTS LLC, A TEXAS LIMITED LIABILITY    COMPANY -STANLEY WICHA, TRUSTEE OF THE SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE OF THE    STANLEY WICHA TRUST OF AUGUST 5, 1988, AS MAY BE FURTHER    AMENDED, AS TO A 1/2 INTEREST -BERNADINE M. WICHA, TRUSTEE OF THE SUCCESSOR TRUSTEE OF    THE BERNADINE M. WICHA TRUST OF AUGUST 5, 1988, AS MAY    BE FURTHER AMENDED, AS TO A 1/2 INTEREST -GRECO TITLE AGENCY, LLC -STEWART TITLE GUARANTY COMPANY THIS IS TO CERTIFY THAT THIS MAP OR PLAT AND THE SURVEY ON WHICH IT IS BASED WERE MADE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE 2016 MINIMUM STANDARD DETAIL REQUIREMENTS FOR ALTA/NSPS LAND TITLE SURVEYS, JOINTLY ESTABLISHED AND ADOPTED BY ALTA AND NSPS, AND INCLUDE ITEMS 1, 2, 3, 4, 6(a), 7(a), 7(b)(1), 7(c), 8, 9, 11(a), 13, 14, 16, 17, 18 AND 20 OF TABLE A THEREOF. THE FIELD WORK WAS COMPLETED ON JULY 15, 2016.  KEVIN NAVAROLI, P.S. NO. 53503            	    DATE    DATE

AutoCAD SHX Text
7-26-2016

AutoCAD SHX Text
THIS PROPERTY IS NOT LOCATED WITHIN THE FLOOD HAZARD AREA INDICATED BY FLOOD INSURANCE RATE MAP (FIRM) NO. 26125C0534F WITH AN EFFECTIVE DATE: SEPTEMBER 29, 2006. (ZONE X)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALL BEARINGS ARE IN RELATION TO THE PREVIOUSLY ESTABLISHED NORTH LINE OF "PARTRIDGE RUN SUBDIVISION" AS RECORDED IN LIBER 215 OF PLATS, PAGES 38 & 39, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS. (N.89°07'57"E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. UNDERGROUND (UG.) CABLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD (OH.) LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. R.Y. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SAN. CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN(CB)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE(MH)

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
UP

AutoCAD SHX Text
LP

AutoCAD SHX Text
DOWNSPOUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
DS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD POST

AutoCAD SHX Text
GP

AutoCAD SHX Text
RIGHT-OF-WAY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYPICAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
TYP

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
RECORD

AutoCAD SHX Text
(R)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MEASURED

AutoCAD SHX Text
(M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOUND

AutoCAD SHX Text
FND.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET PK NAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
SPK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CENTERLINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAILBOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
MB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH FLOOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
F.F.

AutoCAD SHX Text
LANDSCAPE

AutoCAD SHX Text
LS

AutoCAD SHX Text
LAND SITUATED IN THE CITY OF TROY, COUNTY OF OAKLAND, STATE OF MICHIGAN, DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: PARCEL 1: PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN; THENCE S.89°07'57"W.666.60 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE S.00°31'54"E. 60.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAYLINE OF W. LONG LAKE ROAD (160' WIDE), ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S.00°31'54"E. 408.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THENORTH LINE OF PARTRIDGE RUN SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 215 OF PLATS, PAGES 38 & 39, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE S.89°07'57"W. 100.40 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARTRIDGERUN SUBDIVISION; THENCE N.00°31'54"W. 408.00 FEET TO A POINT ONTHE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF W. LONG LAKE ROAD; THENCE N.89°07'57"E. 100.40 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TOTHE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING: 40,962.20 SQUARE FEET OR 0.940 ACRES OF LAND TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-007 ADDRESS: VACANT (NONE OF RECORD) PARCEL 2: PART OF THE NORTHEAST 1/4 OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN, BEING MORE PARTICULARLY DESCRIBED AS FOLLOWS: COMMENCING AT THE NORTHEAST CORNER OF SECTION 16, TOWN 2 NORTH, RANGE 11 EAST, CITY OF TROY, OAKLAND COUNTY, MICHIGAN; THENCE S.89°07'57"W.566.60 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID SECTION 16; THENCE S.00°31'54"E. 60.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAYLINE OF W. LONG LAKE ROAD (160' WIDE), ALSO BEING THE POINT OF BEGINNING; THENCE S.00°31'54"E. 408.00 FEET TO A POINT ON THENORTH LINE OF PARTRIDGE RUN SUBDIVISION AS RECORDED IN LIBER 215 OF PLATS, PAGES 38 & 39, OAKLAND COUNTY RECORDS; THENCE S.89°07'57"W. 100.00 FEET ALONG THE NORTH LINE OF SAID PARTRIDGERUN SUBDIVISION; THENCE N.00°31'54"W. 408.00 FEET TO A POINT ONTHE SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE OF W. LONG LAKE ROAD; THENCE N.89°07'57"E. 100.00 FEET ALONG SAID SOUTH RIGHT-OF-WAY LINE TOTHE POINT OF BEGINNING. CONTAINING: 40,799.00 SQUARE FEET OR 0.937 ACRES OF LAND TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-007 ADDRESS: 121 W. LONG LAKE ROAD, TROY, MI 48098

AutoCAD SHX Text
53503

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEVIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAROLI

AutoCAD SHX Text
THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF CURRENT EARTH MOVING WORK, BUILDING CONSTRUCTION OR BUILDING ADDITIONS, EXCEPT AS NOTED. THERE IS NO PROPOSED CHANGES IN STREET RIGHT OF WAY LINES AND THERE IS NO EVIDENCE OF RECENT STREET OR SIDEWALK CONSTRUCTION OR REPAIR, EXCEPT AS NOTED. THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF SITE USE AS A SOLID WASTE DUMP, SUMP OR SANITARY LANDFILL. THERE IS NO OBSERVED EVIDENCE OF ANY WETLAND AREAS, EXCEPT AS SHOWN HEREON. THERE WAS NO OBSERVABLE EVIDENCE OF CEMETERIES OR BURIAL GROUNDS WITHIN THE SUBJECT PROPERTY. THE SUBJECT PROPERTY HAS DIRECT ACCESS TO W. LONG LAKE ROAD, BEING A PUBLICLY DEDICATED STREET.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND DOES NOT SATISFY REGULATORY REQUIREMENTS OF EITHER THE STATE OF MICHIGAN MDEQ OR THE CITY OF TROY.

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVERNOIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LONG LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. WATTLES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
53503

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SURVEYOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROFESSIONAL

AutoCAD SHX Text
KEVIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
NAVAROLI



BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

CAUTION!!

CAUTION!!

( 6
0' R

.O
.W

. )

P
artr

id
ge D

r.

( 1
60' R

.O
.W

. )

W
. L

ong L
ake R

oad

(
 
6
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
)

E
l
i
g
i
n
 
A

v
e
.

PR. STORAGE FACILITY

1st Floor 41,341 Sft.

2nd Floor 27,556 Sft.

3rd Floor 41,061 Sft.

Total Storage 109,958 Sft.

Finish Floor 715.50

PR. RETAIL SPACE

2,700 Sft.

OFFICE

4

5

3

2

PAVING LEGEND

LEGEND

Preliminary Site Plan

SCALE:

Part of the NE 1/4
of Section 16
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Nolan Real Estate
Interests, LLC
4541 S. Bellaire Dr.
Fort Worth, TX 47610

Contact: Steve Nolan
817.735.9996 - Phone
817.732.8998 - Fax

EZ Storage Facility
121 W. Long Lake Road
Troy, MI 48098

SEAL

July 20, 2016

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

J307
NFE JOB NO.

SP2

01530 15 30 45

NF

NSite

Location  Map

1" = 30'

NF

N

R. Johnson

B. Brickel

B. Brickel

SITE DATA

FIRE DEPARTMENT NOTE

FIRE LANE SIGN DETAIL

FIRE LANE

NO PARKING

NO STOPPING

NO STANDING

TOW AWAY

ZONE

FIRE LANE SIGNAGE NOTE

·

·
·
·

·

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.00°31'54"W.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.00°31'54"W.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED - COUNTY JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-018 ADDRESS: 61 W. LONG LAKE RD. #109 UNPLATTED ZONED: NN, NEIGHBORHOOD NODES (A-U) (FORM BASED ZONE) OWNER: KHARIS INVESTORS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-006 ADDRESS: 205 W. LONG LAKE RD. UNPLATTED ZONED: R-1B OWNER: RIDGEDALE PLAYHOUSE INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EAST BOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTRIDGE RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
( L. 215, P. 38 & 39 )

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK EASEMENT (L.14865, P.172)

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' WATER MAIN EASEMENT (L.5250, P.828)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' x 13' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT (L.14865, P.175)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-REGULATED WETLAND (ONSITE AREA: 7,863 SQ. FT. OR 0.18 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SCREEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SCREEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CORNER OF WALL ON P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMPER BLOCK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE N. OF P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF SECTION 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CORNER OF WALL 0.18' E. OF P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
713.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE. CORNER SECTION 16 T.2N., R.11E. CITY OF TROY (FOUND IRON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF SECTION 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W.  566.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W.  666.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.89°07'57"E.     100.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.89°07'57"E. 100.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E. 60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W. 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W.     100.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E.60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 1/4 CORNER SECTION 16 T.2N., R.11E. CITY OF TROY (FOUND IRON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
160' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTED NORTH 27' (L.10542, P.602)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1939

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 16" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 16" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
3080

AutoCAD SHX Text
3080

AutoCAD SHX Text
3080

AutoCAD SHX Text
3080

AutoCAD SHX Text
3080

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. INTERIOR STAIRWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. INTERIOR ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR PARKING SPACE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR BYPASS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' REAR YARD SETBACK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONCRETE DRIVE APPROACH PER OAKLAND COUNTY STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP EXISTING STORM MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DRAINAGE STRUCTURE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DRAINAGE STRUCTURE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. STORM DRAIN (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SANITARY SEWER LEAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
OUTLET CONTROL STRUCTURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. END SECTION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VAN ACCESSIBLE PARKING SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DETENTION BASIN 13,541.59 CFT. STORAGE REQUIRED 14,821.12 CFT. STORAGE PROVIDED STORAGE ELEVATION 709.00 OUTLET ELEVATION 705.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VARIABLE HEIGHT RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP WALL FROM 713.50 - 714.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP WALL FROM 712.50 - 713.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BUMPER BLOCK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAN DOOR (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. MONOLITHIC CURB & WALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 8" CONCRETE WALK THROUGH DRIVE APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. BUILDING OVERHANG

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GAS SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. FIRE LANE SIGNAGE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SANITARY SEWER LEAD CONNECTION DETAILS PROVIDED DURING ENGINEERING REVIEW PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAP EX. 16" WATER MAIN W/ 16"x8"x16" TAPPING SLEEVE DETAILS PROVIDED DURING ENGINEERING REVIEW PHASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. FIRE HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 20' WIDE ESMT. FOR WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. FIRE/DOMESTIC WATER SERVICE

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. R. Y. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF PVMT. ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF WALK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GUTTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BURIED CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. R. Y. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-16 ISSUED FOR PRELIM. SP REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVERNOIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LONG LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. WATTLES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
81,761.20 SFT. OR 1.877 ACRES

AutoCAD SHX Text
R1-B (SINGLE FAMILY)

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPARKING 

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING:   

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UZONING

AutoCAD SHX Text
GROSS/NET:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
REAR:

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIDE:

AutoCAD SHX Text
FRONT:

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%USETBACK REQUIREMENTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
SITE AREA

AutoCAD SHX Text
OPEN SPACE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARKING & DRIVES

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING FOOTPRINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SFT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UREQUIRED

AutoCAD SHX Text
81,761.20

AutoCAD SHX Text
100.0%

AutoCAD SHX Text
21,675.85

AutoCAD SHX Text
44,679.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
15,405.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
18.8%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
26.5%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
54.7%%%

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'(S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
N/A

AutoCAD SHX Text
%%UPROVIDED

AutoCAD SHX Text
NEIGHBORHOOD NODES DISTRICT (NODE M)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED:

AutoCAD SHX Text
75'(S.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
10.1'(W.),22.6'(E.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
8.1'(N.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
REQUIRED:  RETAIL	-	2,700 / 250	=	11 SPACES -	2,700 / 250	=	11 SPACES 2,700 / 250	=	11 SPACES =	11 SPACES 11 SPACES STORAGE	- 	  700 / 100	=	 7 SPACES - 	  700 / 100	=	 7 SPACES   700 / 100	=	 7 SPACES =	 7 SPACES  7 SPACES TOTAL PARKING REQUIRED	=	18 SPACES =	18 SPACES 18 SPACES TOTAL PARKING PROVIDED	=	23 SPACES INCLUDING =	23 SPACES INCLUDING 23 SPACES INCLUDING 1 BARRIER FREE SPACE   

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE FOUR (4) INCH STEAMER CPAS ON ALL HYDRANTS WILL BE PAINTED ACCORDING TO THE FOLLOWING:     WHITE ON 4.00 INCH MAINS     RED ON 6.00 INCH MAINS     ORANGE ON 8.00 INCH MAINS     GREEN ON 12.00 INCH MAINS     BLUE ON 16.00 INCH OR LARGER MAINS NO PARKING SHALL BE PERMITTED AND/OR NO OBSTRUCTIONS SHALL BE PLACE OR CONSTRUCTED WITHIN FIFTEEN (15) FEET OF ANY FIRE HYDRANT OR FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION, PUBLIC OR PRIVATE. THE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION MUST BE LOCATED WITHIN ONE HUNDRED (100) FEET OF A FIRE HYDRANT AND WITHIN FIFTY (50) FEET OF A MINIMUM EIGHTEEN (18) FOOT WIDE PAVED DRIVEWAY OR STREET. GAS METER, PROPANE TANKS, OVERHEAD ELECTRICAL SERVICE, AND TRANSFORMERS MUST NOT BE LOCATED ON THE SAME SIDE OF THE BUILDING OR STRUCTURE AS THE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION UNLESS A CLEAR DISTANCE OF ONE HUNDRED FIFTY (150) FEET CAN BE MAINTAINED BETWEEN UTILITIES AND THE FIRE DEPARTMENT CONNECTION. ALL DRIVE AREAS MUST BE POSTED AS FIRE LANES WITH UNIFORM SIGNS IN KEEPING WITH THE STANDARD ESTABLISHED IN THE MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES. SIGNS MUST BE ERECTED ON BOTH SIDES OF THE FIRE LANES WITH SPACING BETWEEN SIGNS NOT TO EXCEED ONE HUNDRED (100) FEET. DESIGNATED EXIT DOORS ONTO DRIVES OR PARKING AREAS MUST BE PROTECTED WITH GUARD POSTS OR PARKING BLOCKS. A WHITE HIGH VISIBILITY STRIPE SHALL BE PAINTED ON THE UPPER FLANGE OF ALL FIRE HYDRANTS.

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
12" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
WHERE REQUIRED, FIRE LANES SHALL BE ESTABLISHED AS INDICATED AND POSTED WITH THE APPROPRIATE SIGNS. FIRE  LANES SHALL BE A MINIMUM OF 18 FEET IN WIDTH AND HAVE A MINIMUM OVERHEAD CLEARANCE OF 14 FEET IN HEIGHT. FIRE LANES MUST SUPPORT THE FIRE TRUCK WEIGHT OF 56,000 POUNDS.  ALL TURNS IN FIRE LANES MUST ACCOMMODATE THE FIRE TRUCK MINIMUM INSIDE TURNING RADIUS OF 37 FEET WITH A MINIMUM OUTSIDE TURNING RADIUS OF 52 FEET OR AS OTHERWISE DETERMINED ACCEPTABLE BY THE FIRE OFFICIAL (TROY CITY CODE CHAPTER 93) APPROVED "NO PARKING FIRE LANE" SIGNS MUST BE INSTALLED AND MAINTAINED IN COMPLIANCE WITH THE CRITERIA SET FORTH IN THE MICHIGAN MANUAL OF UNIFORM TRAFFIC CONTROL DEVICES.  SOME OF THE CRITERIA IS AS FOLLOWS (TROY CITY CODE CHAPTER 106): SIGNS SHALL BE RED LETTERING ON WHITE BACKGROUND AND SHALL READ, "FIRE LANE. NO PARKING. NO STOPPING. NO "FIRE LANE. NO PARKING. NO STOPPING. NO STANDING. TOW AWAY ZONE"  SIGNS SHALL BE SPACED NO FURTHER THAN 100 FEET APART. SIGNS SHALL BE INSTALLED AT A RIGHT ANGLE OR 90° TO CURBSIGNS SHALL BE DOUBLE FACED WHERE THE POSSIBILITY EXISTING FOR LEFT WHEEL TO CURB PARKING SIGNS SHALL BE 12 INCHES IN WIDTH AND 18 INCHES IN HEIGHT A COPY OF THE SITE PLAN SHOWING FIRE LANE LOCATIONS AS PRESCRIBED SHALL BE SUBMITTED TO THE FIRE PREVENTION DIVISION DURING FINAL SITE PLAN APPROVAL ON 8 "x11" PRINTED FORMAT 12"x11" PRINTED FORMAT FOR TRAFFIC SAFETY COMMITTEE REVIEW AND RECOMMENDATION TO CITY COUNCIL FOR FINAL APPROVAL OF FIRE LANE LOCATIONS,

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAD W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICKEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54071



BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

BENCHMARK

CAUTION!!

CAUTION!!

( 6
0' R

.O
.W

. )

P
artr

id
ge D

r.

( 1
60' R

.O
.W

. )

W
. L

ong L
ake R

oad

(
 
6
0
'
 
R

.
O

.
W

.
 
)

E
l
i
g
i
n
 
A

v
e
.

PR. STORAGE FACILITY

1st Floor 41,341 Sft.

2nd Floor 27,556 Sft.

3rd Floor 41,061 Sft.

Total Storage 109,958 Sft.

Finish Floor 715.50

PR. RETAIL SPACE

2,700 Sft.

OFFICE

PAVING LEGEND

LEGEND

Preliminary Grading Plan

SCALE:

Part of the NE 1/4
of Section 16
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Nolan Real Estate
Interests, LLC
4541 S. Bellaire Dr.
Fort Worth, TX 47610

Contact: Steve Nolan
817.735.9996 - Phone
817.732.8998 - Fax

EZ Storage Facility
121 W. Long Lake Road
Troy, MI 48098

SEAL

July 20, 2016

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

J307
NFE JOB NO.

SP3

01530 15 30 45

NF

NSite

Location  Map

1" = 30'

NF

N

R. Johnson

B. Brickel

B. Brickel

CONCRETE CURB DETAIL 'A'

4" MONOLITHIC  CURB  AND  WALK

ASPHALT PAVEMENT SECTION

CONCRETE SIDEWALK SECTION

COMMERCIAL CONCRETE SIDEWALK DETAIL

MDOT DRIVEWAY OPENING  DETAIL 'M'

SECTION A-A

GENERAL PAVING NOTES

RETAINING WALL DETAIL

CONCRETE CURB DETAIL 'B'

8" CONCRETE SECTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-1/4" GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.00°31'54"W.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.00°31'54"W.  408.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED - COUNTY JURISDICTION

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-018 ADDRESS: 61 W. LONG LAKE RD. #109 UNPLATTED ZONED: NN, NEIGHBORHOOD NODES (A-U) (FORM BASED ZONE) OWNER: KHARIS INVESTORS LLC

AutoCAD SHX Text
TAX ID NO. 20-16-200-006 ADDRESS: 205 W. LONG LAKE RD. UNPLATTED ZONED: R-1B OWNER: RIDGEDALE PLAYHOUSE INC

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
(EAST BOUND)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PARTRIDGE RUN

AutoCAD SHX Text
SUBDIVISION

AutoCAD SHX Text
( L. 215, P. 38 & 39 )

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC. WALK

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
5' SIDEWALK EASEMENT (L.14865, P.172)

AutoCAD SHX Text
17' WATER MAIN EASEMENT (L.5250, P.828)

AutoCAD SHX Text
12' x 13' STORM DRAINAGE EASEMENT (L.14865, P.175)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 24" STORM DRAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 10" SANITARY

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. OH. LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLAND LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
NON-REGULATED WETLAND (ONSITE AREA: 7,863 SQ. FT. OR 0.18 ACRES)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
ASPHALT

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SCREEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE SCREEN WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CORNER OF WALL ON P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
PUBLICLY DEDICATED

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUMPER BLOCK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
WIRE FENCE N. OF P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAIL BOX

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUARD RAIL

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONC.

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF SECTION 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE

AutoCAD SHX Text
WEST CORNER OF WALL 0.18' E. OF P/L

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.28

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.88

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.27

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.48

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.51

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.17

AutoCAD SHX Text
710.13

AutoCAD SHX Text
711.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.62

AutoCAD SHX Text
712.86

AutoCAD SHX Text
713.24

AutoCAD SHX Text
NE. CORNER SECTION 16 T.2N., R.11E. CITY OF TROY (FOUND IRON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
NORTH LINE OF SECTION 16

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W.  566.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W.  666.60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B PARCEL 1

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.89°07'57"E.     100.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.89°07'57"E. 100.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
P.O.B PARCEL 2

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E. 60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W. 100.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.89°07'57"W.     100.40'

AutoCAD SHX Text
S.00°31'54"E.60.00'

AutoCAD SHX Text
N. 1/4 CORNER SECTION 16 T.2N., R.11E. CITY OF TROY (FOUND IRON)

AutoCAD SHX Text
R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
SET IRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
160' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
100' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
60' R.O.W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXCEPTED NORTH 27' (L.10542, P.602)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1939

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 12" STORM

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 16" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 16" WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DUMPSTER ENCLOSURE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. INTERIOR STAIRWELL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. INTERIOR ELEVATOR

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR PARKING SPACE (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERIOR BYPASS LANE

AutoCAD SHX Text
30' REAR YARD SETBACK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. CONCRETE DRIVE APPROACH PER OAKLAND COUNTY STANDARDS

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. DETENTION BASIN 13,541.59 CFT. STORAGE REQUIRED 14,821.12 CFT. STORAGE PROVIDED STORAGE ELEVATION 709.00 OUTLET ELEVATION 705.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. VARIABLE HEIGHT RETAINING WALL

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 6" CONCRETE PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP WALL FROM 713.50 - 714.50

AutoCAD SHX Text
STEP WALL FROM 712.50 - 713.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. ASPHALT PAVEMENT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. MONOLITHIC CURB & WALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK-8' WIDE 1' NORTH OF P. LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. 8" CONCRETE WALK THROUGH DRIVE APPROACH

AutoCAD SHX Text
D

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED ASPHALT PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED CONCRETE PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.B.

AutoCAD SHX Text
INLET

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. R. Y. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF PVMT. ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
FINISH GRADE ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF WALK ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. GUTTER ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. TOP OF CURB ELEVATION

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
SAN. CLEAN OUT

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING STORM SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING WATERMAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY WIRE

AutoCAD SHX Text
GATE VALVE

AutoCAD SHX Text
MANHOLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
C.O.

AutoCAD SHX Text
HYDRANT

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
UTILITY POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. WATER MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
PR. SANITARY SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIGN

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIGHT POLE

AutoCAD SHX Text
OVERHEAD LINES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING BURIED CABLES

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GAS MAIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
EX. R. Y. CATCH BASIN

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
FG

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TP

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TW

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
GU

AutoCAD SHX Text
600.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
TC

AutoCAD SHX Text
09-30-16 ISSUED FOR PRELIM. SP REVIEW

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
LIVERNOIS ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. LONG LAKE ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W. WATTLES ROAD

AutoCAD SHX Text
INTERSTATE-75

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
E

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 %

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE, 21AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
SLOPE 1/8" PER FT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PER PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" R.

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
12"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE, 21AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
8" AGGREGATE BASE, 21AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
(DRIVE AND PARKING)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.5" M.D.O.T. No. 1100T, 20AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
BOND COAT - SS IH 0.10 GAL/SQ. YD.

AutoCAD SHX Text
2.5" M.D.O.T. No. 1100L, 20AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROOF-ROLLED SUB BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
M.D.O.T. CLASS II

AutoCAD SHX Text
WALK WIDTH AS CALLED FOR ON PLANS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/4" PER FOOT TOWARD STREET

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CLASS A CONCRETE (3500 PSI MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
JOINT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
W

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED/ EXISTING 4" CONCRETE SIDEWALK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION JOINT (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
ADDITIONAL WIDTH REQUIRED AT  ALLEYS AND COMMERCIAL DRIVEWAYS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
1/2" EXPANSION

AutoCAD SHX Text
RESIDENTIAL APPROACH-6" THICK (TYP) COMMERCIAL APPROACH-8" THICK (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLACE OF WEAKNESS JOINTS (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANE OF WEAKNESS JOINTS

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
FLOW LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
A

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" EXPANSION JOINT

AutoCAD SHX Text
1'-6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
RADIUS AS SHOWN ON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEIGHT

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT

AutoCAD SHX Text
THICKNESS

AutoCAD SHX Text
1" MIN.

AutoCAD SHX Text
GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
*

AutoCAD SHX Text
 1'- 6" + CURB & GUTTER WIDTH

AutoCAD SHX Text
* 

AutoCAD SHX Text
TO EDGE OF GUTTER OR FACE OF INTEGRAL CURB

AutoCAD SHX Text
REINFORCEMENT AS IN ADJACENT CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
PLANS OR AS DIRECTED BY THE ENGINEER

AutoCAD SHX Text
ALIGN DRIVEWAY RETURN TO FIT OPENING IN CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PAVEMENT SHALL BE OF THE TYPE, THICKNESS AND CROSS SECTION AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS AND AS FOLLOWS: CONCRETE:	PORTLAND CEMENT TYPE IA (AIR-ENTRAINED) WITH A MINIMUM CEMENT CONTENT OF SIX SACKS PORTLAND CEMENT TYPE IA (AIR-ENTRAINED) WITH A MINIMUM CEMENT CONTENT OF SIX SACKS PER CUBIC YARD, MINIMUM 28 DAY COMPRESSIVE STRENGTH OF 3,500 PSI AND A SLUMP OF 1 1/2 TO 3 INCHES. ASPHALT:	BASE COURSE - MDOT BITUMINOUS MIXTURE NO. 1100L, 20AA; SURFACE COURSE - MDOT BASE COURSE - MDOT BITUMINOUS MIXTURE NO. 1100L, 20AA; SURFACE COURSE - MDOT BITUMINOUS MIXTURE NO. 1100T, 20AA; ASPHALT CEMENT PENETRATION GRADE 85-100, BOND COAT - MDOT SS-1H EMULSION AT 0.10 GALLON PER SQUARE YARD; MAXIMUM 2 INCH LIFT. PAVEMENT BASE SHALL BE COMPACTED TO 95% OF THE MAXIMUM DENSITY (MODIFIED PROCTOR) PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF PROPOSED PAVEMENT.  EXISTING SUB-BASE SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED IN THE PRESENCE OF THE ENGINEER TO DETERMINE STABILITY.  ALL CONCRETE PAVEMENT, DRIVEWAYS, CURB & GUTTER, ETC., SHALL BE SPRAY CURED WITH WHITE MEMBRANE CURING COMPOUND IMMEDIATELY FOLLOWING FINISHING OPERATION.  ALL CONCRETE PAVEMENT JOINTS SHALL BE FILLED WITH HOT POURED RUBBERIZED ASPHALT JOINT SEALING COMPOUND IMMEDIATELY AFTER SAWCUT OPERATION.  FEDERAL SPECIFICATION SS-S164.  ALL WORKMANSHIP AND MATERIALS SHALL BE IN ACCORDANCE WITH THE CURRENT STANDARDS AND SPECIFICATIONS OF THE MUNICIPALITY AND THE MICHIGAN DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION STANDARD SPECIFICATIONS FOR CONSTRUCTION, CURRENT EDITION.  ALL TOP OF CURB ELEVATIONS, AS SHOWN ON THE PLANS, ARE CALCULATED FOR A 6" CONCRETE CURB UNLESS OTHERWISE NOTED.  ALL SIDEWALK RAMPS, CONFORMING TO PUBLIC ACT NO. 8, 1993, SHALL BE INSTALLED AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  CONSTRUCTION OF A NEW OR RECONSTRUCTED DRIVE APPROACH CONNECTING TO AN EXISTING STATE OR COUNTY ROADWAY SHALL BE ALLOWED ONLY AFTER AN APPROVED PERMIT HAS BEEN SECURED FROM THE AGENCY HAVING JURISDICTION OVER SAID ROADWAY.  FOR ANY WORK WITHIN THE PUBLIC RIGHT-OF-WAY, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL PAY FOR AND SECURE ALL NECESSARY PERMITS AND LIKEWISE ARRANGE FOR ALL INSPECTION.  EXISTING TOPSOIL, VEGETATION AND ORGANIC MATERIALS SHALL BE STRIPPED AND REMOVED FROM PROPOSED PAVEMENT AREA PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF BASE MATERIALS.  EXPANSION JOINTS SHOULD BE INSTALLED AT THE END OF ALL INTERSECTION RADII.  SIDEWALK RAMPS, CONFORMING TO PUBLIC ACT NO. 8, 1973, SHALL BE INSTALLED AS SHOWN AT ALL STREET INTERSECTIONS AND AT ALL BARRIER FREE PARKING AREAS AS INDICATED ON THE PLANS.  ALL PAVEMENT AREAS SHALL BE PROOF-ROLLED UNDER THE SUPERVISION OF A GEOTECHNICAL ENGINEER PRIOR TO THE PLACEMENT OF BASE MATERIALS AND PAVING MATERIALS.  FILL AREAS SHALL BE MACHINE COMPACTED IN UNIFORM LIFTS NOT EXCEEDING 9 INCHES THICK TO 98% OF THE MAXIMUM DENSITY (MODIFIED PROCTOR) PRIOR TO PLACEMENT OF PROPOSED PAVEMENT.

AutoCAD SHX Text
# 4 @ 10" (S&T)

AutoCAD SHX Text
# 4 @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10" WIDE POURED CONC. WALL W/

AutoCAD SHX Text
SIMULATED BRICK PATTERN TO TOP

AutoCAD SHX Text
OF PARKING LOT SIDE AND ENTIRE 

AutoCAD SHX Text
BUILDING SIDE OF WALL.

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPOSED GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
EXISTING GRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROPERTY LINE

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4" DIA. DRAIN TILE SET

AutoCAD SHX Text
IN PEASTONE BED

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONNECT TO STORM SYSTEM

AutoCAD SHX Text
3/4" CHAMFER

AutoCAD SHX Text
VARIES SEE PLAN

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
42"

AutoCAD SHX Text
24"

AutoCAD SHX Text
VERIFY PATTERN WITH OWNER.

AutoCAD SHX Text
3"

AutoCAD SHX Text
HEEL BARS: #4 @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
TOE BARS: #4 @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
FOOTING S/T BARS: #4 @ 12" O.C.

AutoCAD SHX Text
MAINTAIN 0.5' ABOVE EX. FINISH GRADE ELEVATION (TYP)

AutoCAD SHX Text
(ALONG EAST PROPERTY LINE) N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRAD W.

AutoCAD SHX Text
BRICKEL

AutoCAD SHX Text
ENGINEER 

AutoCAD SHX Text
NO.

AutoCAD SHX Text
54071

AutoCAD SHX Text
2 %

AutoCAD SHX Text
#4 BARS

AutoCAD SHX Text
10"

AutoCAD SHX Text
15"

AutoCAD SHX Text
5.5"

AutoCAD SHX Text
1.75"

AutoCAD SHX Text
2" RADIUS

AutoCAD SHX Text
18" CONCRETE CURB & GUTTER

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
9"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
APPROVED SUBGRADE

AutoCAD SHX Text
6" AGGREGATE BASE, 21AA

AutoCAD SHX Text
6"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
4"

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONCRETE PAVEMENT (3500 PSI MIN.)

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROOF-ROLLED SUB BASE

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
8"

AutoCAD SHX Text
N.T.S.

AutoCAD SHX Text
COMPACTED SAND BASE



S.
00
°3
1'
54
"E
.  
40
8.
00
'

N
.0
0°
31
'5
4"
W
.  
40
8.
00
'

( 60' R.O.W. )
PARTRIDGE DR.

( 160' R.O.W. )
W. LONG LAKE ROAD

( 6
0'

 R
.O

.W
. )

EL
IG

IN
 A

V
E.

PUBLICLY DEDICATED - COUNTY JURISDICTION

TAX ID NO.
20-16-200-018

ADDRESS:
61 W. LONG LAKE RD.

#109

UNPLATTED

ZONED: NN,
NEIGHBORHOOD NODES (A-U)

(FORM BASED ZONE)

OWNER:
KHARIS INVESTORS LLC

TAX ID NO.
20-16-200-006

ADDRESS:
205 W. LONG LAKE RD.

UNPLATTED

ZONED: R-1B

OWNER:
RIDGEDALE PLAYHOUSE INC

ASPHALT

CONC. WALK

EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

EX. WATER MAIN

EX
. W

A
TE

R 
M

A
IN

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 21" STORM DRAIN

EX. 21" STORM DRAIN

EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

EX
. 1

0"
 S

A
N

ITA
RY

R.O.W. LINE

EX
. O

H.
 L

IN
ES

EX
. O

H. L
INES

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

PU
BL

IC
LY

 D
ED

IC
A

TE
D

MAIL BOX

GUARD RAIL

CONCRETE

S.89°07'57"W.  566.60'

S.89°07'57"W.  666.60'

N.89°07'57"E.     100.40'
N.89°07'57"E. 100.40'

S.00°31'54"E. 60.00'

S.89°07'57"W. 100.00'

S.89°07'57"W.     100.40'

R.O.W. LINE

60' R.O.W. LINE

100' R.O.W. LINE

EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

EX. 12" STORM

EX. 12" STO
RM

EX. 16" WATER MAIN

(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

EX. 16" WATER MAIN

(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

1ST FLOOR 41,341 SF
2ND FLOOR 27,556 SF
3RD FLOOR 41,061 SF

TOTAL STORAGE 109,958 SF
FINISH FLOOR 715.50

PROPOSED
 RETAIL SPACE

2,700 SF

OFFICE

Tree Preservation Plan

SCALE:

Part of the NE 1/4
of Section 16
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Nolan Real Estate
Interests, LLC
4541 S. Bellaire Dr.
Fort Worth, TX 47610

Contact: Steve Nolan
(T) 817.735.9996
(F) 817.732.8998

EZ Storage Facility
121 W. Long Lake Road
Troy, MI 48098

SEAL

July 20, 2016

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

J307
NFE JOB NO.

L1

01530 15 30 45

NF

SITE

LI
V

ER
N

O
IS

 R
O

A
D

W. LONG LAKE ROAD

LOCATION  MAP
N.T.S.

W. WATTLES ROAD

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
-7

5

1" = 30'

NF

N

S

W E

G. Ostrowski

G. Ostrowski

G. Ostrowski

GENERAL TREE PROTECTION NOTES
1.  APPROVED TREE PROTECTION SHALL BE ERECTED PRIOR TO THE START
   OF CONSTRUCTION ACTIVITIES, AND SHALL REMAIN IN PLACE UNTIL THE
   IN PLACE UNTIL CONSTRUCTION IS COMPLETE.
2. ALL UNDERSTORY VEGETATION WITHIN THE LIMITS OF PROTECTIVE FENCING
   SHALL BE PRESERVED.
3. NO PERSON MAY CONDUCT ANY ACTIVITY WITHIN THE DRIP LINE OF ANY
   TREE DESIGNATED TO REMAIN, INCLUDING BUT NOT LIMITED TO, PLACING
   SOLVENTS, BUILDING MATERIALS, CONSTRUCTION EQUIPMENT, OR SOIL DEPOSITS
   WITHIN THE DRIP LINE.
4. WHERE GROUPINGS OF TREES ARE TO REMAIN, TREE FENCING SHALL BE
   PLACED AT THE LIMITS OF GRADING LINE.
5. DURING CONSTRUCTION, NO PERSON SHALL ATTACH ANY DEVICE OR WIRE
   TO ANY TREE, SCHEDULED TO REMAIN.
6. ALL UTILITY SERVICE REQUESTS MUST INCLUDE NOTIFICATION TO THE
   INSTALLER THAT PROTECTED TREES MUST BE AVOIDED. ALL TRENCHING SHALL
   OCCUR OUTSIDE OF THE PROTECTIVE FENCING.
7. SWALES SHALL BE ROUTED TO AVOID THE AREA WITHIN THE DRIP LINES OF
   PROTECTED TREES.
8. TREES LOCATED ON ADJACENT PROPERTIES THAT MAY BE AFFECTED BY CONSTRUCTION
   ACTIVITIES MUST BE PROTECTED.
9. ROOT ZONES OF PROTECTED TREES SHOULD BE SURROUNDED WITH RIGIDLY
   STAKED FENCING.
10. THE PARKING OF IDLE AND RUNNING EQUIPMENT SHALL BE PROHIBITED UNDER THE
    DRIP LINE OF PROTECTED TREES.
11.  THE STRIPPING OF TOPSOIL FROM AROUND PROTECTED TREES SHALL BE PROHIBITED.
12. ALL TREES TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE CUT AWAY FROM TREES TO REAMIN.
13. THE GRUBBING OF UNDERSTORY VEGETATION WITHIN CONSTRUCTION AREAS SHOULD
    BE CLEARED BY CUTTING VEGETATION AT THE GROUND WITH A CHAIN SAW OR
    MINIMALLY WITH A HYDRO-AXE.
14. THE CONTRACTOR IS RESPONSIBLE FOR THE REPLACEMENT PER ORDINANCE
    GUIDELINES, FOR THE DAMAGE OR REMOVAL OF ANY TREE DESIGNATED TO REMAIN.
15. TREES TO BE REMOVED SHALL BE FIELD VERIFIED, EVALUATED AND FLAGGED FOR
    REMOVAL, BY THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR FORESTER, ONLY AS DIRECTED
    BY THE OWNER OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.

5/8" X 6'8" RE-ROD, OR
EQUAL, SUPPORT POSTS
EVERY 10' O.C.
INSTALL POSTS A MIN. 24"
INTO GROUND, TYPICAL

4' HIGH FENCING, AS SPECIFIED,
TO BE PLACED AT DRIP LINE OR
LIMITS OF GRADING, AS INDICATED
ON PLAN, TYPICAL

NOTE:
PROTECTION FENCING TO BE
MAINTAINED THROUGHOUT THE
CONSTRUCTION PERIOD

NTS
TREE PROTECTION DETAIL-PLAN

TREE DRIPLINE

4' HIGH PROTECTIVE
FENCE, AS SPECIFIED
PLACED AT TREE DRIPLINE

TREE PROTECTION DETAIL-SECTION
NTS

LEGEND:

TREES TO BE REMOVED

TREES TO REMAIN

TREE PROTECTION FENCING

TREE PRESERVATION SUMMARY:
TOTAL NUMBER OF TREES SURVEYED:                            42
TOTAL LANDMARK TREES ON-SITE:  3
TOTAL NUMBER OF LANDMARK TREES TO BE REMOVED:       3
TOTAL NUMBER OF NON-LANDMARK TREES TO BE REMOVED: 21
TOTAL TREES TO BE TRANSPLANTED:       0
TOTAL NUMBER OF TREES TO REMAIN:                           18

TOTAL LANDMARK REPLACEMENT TREES: (61"/ 2.5" = 24.4 )  25 TREES
TOTAL REPLACEMENT TREES PROPOSED:                                     25 TREES

TREE PROTECTION FENCING TO BE
PLACED AT THE LIMITS OF GRADING
LINE OR TREE DRIPLINE, SHOWN PER
PLAN AND COORDINATED W/ PROPOSED
GRADING ACCORDING TO CIVIL DWGS

EXISTING TREES TO
BE REMOVED, TYPICAL

LM

LMLM

EXISTING LANDMARK
TREE TO BE REMOVED
AND REPLACED

EXISTING LANDMARK
TREE TO BE REMOVED
AND REPLACED

PROPOSED
EZ STORAGE

FACILITY

09/30/16 ISSUED FOR PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW



S.
00
°3
1'
54
"E
.  
40
8.
00
'

N
.0
0°
31
'5
4"
W
.  
40
8.
00
'

( 60' R.O.W. )
PARTRIDGE DR.

( 160' R.O.W. )
W. LONG LAKE ROAD

( 6
0'

 R
.O

.W
. )

EL
IG

IN
 A

V
E.

PUBLICLY DEDICATED - COUNTY JURISDICTION

TAX ID NO.
20-16-200-018

ADDRESS:
61 W. LONG LAKE RD.

#109

UNPLATTED

ZONED: NN,
NEIGHBORHOOD NODES (A-U)

(FORM BASED ZONE)

OWNER:
KHARIS INVESTORS LLC

TAX ID NO.
20-16-200-006

ADDRESS:
205 W. LONG LAKE RD.

UNPLATTED

ZONED: R-1B

OWNER:
RIDGEDALE PLAYHOUSE INC

ASPHALT

CONC. WALK

EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

EX. 6" S-MP GAS MAIN

EX. WATER MAIN

EX
. W

A
TE

R 
M

A
IN

EX. WATER MAIN

EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 15" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 21" STORM DRAIN

EX. 21" STORM DRAIN

EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

EX. 10" SANITARY SEWER

EX
. 1

0"
 S

A
N

ITA
RY

R.O.W. LINE

EX
. O

H.
 L

IN
ES

EX
. O

H. L
INES

ASPHALT

ASPHALT

PU
BL

IC
LY

 D
ED

IC
A

TE
D

MAIL BOX

GUARD RAIL

CONCRETE

S.89°07'57"W.  566.60'

S.89°07'57"W.  666.60'

N.89°07'57"E.     100.40'
N.89°07'57"E. 100.40'

S.00°31'54"E. 60.00'

S.89°07'57"W. 100.00'

S.89°07'57"W.     100.40'

R.O.W. LINE

100' R.O.W. LINE

EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

EX. 12" STORM

EX. 12" STO
RM

EX. 16" WATER MAIN

(APPROXIMATE LOCATION)

EX. 60" STORM DRAIN (FREDRICKS DRAIN)

1ST FLOOR 41,341 SF
2ND FLOOR 27,556 SF
3RD FLOOR 41,061 SF

TOTAL STORAGE 109,958 SF
FINISH FLOOR 715.50

PROPOSED
 RETAIL SPACE

2,700 SF

OFFICE

Landscape Plan

L2

NF

N

S

W E

SCALE:

Part of the NE 1/4
of Section 16
T.2N., R.11E.
City of Troy,
Oakland County, Michigan

Know what's below
Call before you dig.

R

Nolan Real Estate
Interests, LLC
4541 S. Bellaire Dr.
Fort Worth, TX 47610

Contact: Steve Nolan
(T) 817.735.9996
(F) 817.732.8998

EZ Storage Facility
121 W. Long Lake Road
Troy, MI 48098

SEAL

July 20, 2016

PROJECT

CLIENT

PROJECT LOCATION

SHEET

REVISIONS

DRAWN BY:

DESIGNED BY:

APPROVED BY:

DATE:

NF

NOWAK & FRAUS ENGINEERS

46777 Woodward Ave.

Pontiac, MI 48342-5032

Tel. (248) 332-7931

Fax.  (248) 332-8257

civil Engineers

Land Surveyors

Land Planners

ENGINEERS

sheet no.

J307
NFE JOB NO.

1" = 30'
01530 15 30 45

G. Ostrowski

NF

SITE

LI
V

ER
N

O
IS

 R
O

A
D

W. LONG LAKE ROAD

LOCATION  MAP
N.T.S.

W. WATTLES ROAD

IN
TE

RS
TA

TE
-7

5

G. Ostrowski

G. Ostrowski

2

3

TYPICAL SOD LAWN AREAS, SOWN ON 3" TOPSOIL

RESTORE EXISTING LAWN AREAS W/ HYDROSEED AND MULCH

4' DIA SPADE CUT EDGE W/ 3" SHREDDED BARK MULCH

GROUNDCOVER KEY

4

5

3" DEPTH DOUBLE SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK MULCH

3/4" - 1 1/2" STONE MULCH, 3-4" DEPTH ON WEED BARRIER

1

SHALL BE NATURAL IN COLOR.
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. MULCH
MULCH 3" DEPTH W/ SHREDDED

1/3 OF ROOTBALL.
FOLD DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM TOP 

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE

6"

NTS
HEDGE PLANTING DETAIL

UNDISTURBED SOIL

SCARIFY SUBGRADE

MATERIALS FROM THE ROOTBALL.

PLANTING MIX, AS SPECIFIED

EARTH SAUCER AROUND SHRUB
NOTES:
TREE SHALL BEAR SAME
RELATION TO FINISH GRADE
AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY.

DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER.
PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.

REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTIC AND OTHER MATERIALS

MAINTAIN 2" CLEAR AREA FROM STEM

PLANT MIX, 10-12" DEEP
AS SPECIFIED

MULCH 2" DEPTH W/ SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. MULCH
SHALL BE NATURAL IN COLOR.

NTS

ORNAMENTAL GRASS PLANTING DETAIL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

ORNAMENTAL GRASSES SPACED
ACCORDING TO PLANTING PLAN

PLANT MIX, 10-12" DEEP
AS SPECIFIED

MULCH 2" DEPTH W/ SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK MULCH. MULCH
SHALL BE NATURAL IN COLOR.

NTS

PERENNIAL PLANTING DETAIL

UNDISTURBED SUBGRADE

PERENNIAL PLANTS SPACED
ACCORDING TO PLANTING PLAN

GENERAL LANDSCAPE NOTES
1.  LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL VISIT SITE, INSPECT EXISTING CONDITIONS
  AND REVIEW PROPOSED PLANTING AND RELATED WORK. IN CASE OF
   DISCREPANCY BETWEEN PLAN AND PLANT LIST, THE PLAN SHALL
   GOVERN QUANTITIES. CONTACT THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT WITH ANY
   CONCERNS.
2. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL VERIFY LOCATIONS OF ALL ON-SITE UTILITIES
   PRIOR TO BEGINNING CONSTRUCTION ON HIS/HER PHASE OF WORK. ANY
   DAMAGE OR INTERUPTION OF SERVICES SHALL BE THE RESPONSIBILITY
   OF THE CONTRACTOR.
3. THE CONTRACTOR SHALL COORDINATE ALL RELATED ACTIVITIES WITH
   OTHER TRADES, AND SHALL REPORT ANY UNACCEPTACBLE SITE CONDITIONS
   TO THE OWNER'S REPRESENTATIVE PRIOR TO COMMENCEMENT.
4. PLANTS SHALL BE FULL, WELL-BRANCHED, AND IN HEALTHY VIGOROUS
   GROWING CONDITION.
5. PLANTS SHALL BE WATERED BEFORE AND AFTER PLANTING IS COMPLETE.
6. ALL TREES MUST BE STAKED, FERTILIZED AND MULCHED AND SHALL BE
   GUARANTEED TO EXHIBIT A NORMAL GROWTH CYCLE FOR AT LEAST ONE (1)
   YEAR FOLLOWING PLANTING.
7. ALL MATERIAL SHALL CONFORM TO THE GUIDELINES ESTABLISHED IN THE MOST
   RECENT EDITION OF THE "AMERICAN STANDARDS FOR NURSERY STOCK".
8. CONTRACTOR WILL SUPPLY FINISHED GRADE AND EXCAVATE AS NECESSARY TO
  SUPPLY PLANT MIX DEPTH IN ALL PLANTING BEDS AS INDICATED IN PLANT DETAILS
   AND A DEPTH OF 4" IN ALL LAWN AREAS.
9. PROVIDE CLEAN BACKFILL SOIL, USING MATERIAL STOCKPILED ON-SITE. SOIL
   SHALL BE SCREENED AND FREE OF DEBRIS, FOREIGN MATERIAL, AND STONE.
10. SLOW-RELEASE FERTILIZER SHALL BE ADDED TO THE PLANT PITS BEFORE
   BEING BACKFILLED. APPLICATION SHALL BE AT THE MANUFACTURERS RECOMMENDED
   RATES.
11. AMENDED PLANT MIX (PREPARED TOPSOIL) SHALL CONSIST OF 1/3 SCREENED TOPSOIL,
    1/3 SAND, AND 1/3 "DAIRY DOO" COMPOST, MIXED WELL AND SPREAD TO A DEPTH AS
    INDICATED IN PLANTING DETAILS.
12. ALL PLANTINGS SHALL BE MULCHED WITH SHREDDED HARDWOOD BARK, SPREAD TO
   A DEPTH OF 3" FOR TREES AND SHRUBS, AND 2" ON ANNUALS, PERENNIALS, AND
   GROUNDCOVER PLANTINGS. MULCH SHALL BE FREE FROM DEBRIS AND FOREIGN
   MATERIAL, AND PIECES ON INCONSISTENT SIZE.
13. NO SUBSTITUTIONS OR CHANGES OF LOCATION, OR PLANT TYPE SHALL BE MADE
   WITHOUT THE APPROVAL OF THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE.
14. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT SHALL BE NOTIFIED OF ANY DISCREPANCIES BETWEEN
   THE PLANS AND FIELD CONDITIONS PRIOR TO INSTALLATION.
15. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR MAINTAINING ALL PLANT
   MATERIAL IN A VERTICAL CONDITION THROUGHOUT THE GUARANTEED PERIOD.
16. THE LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT OR OWNERS REPRESENTATIVE SHALL HAVE THE RIGHT
   TO REJECT ANY WORK OR MATERIAL THAT DOES NOT MEET THE REQUIREMENTS OF
   THE PLANS AND/OR SPECIFICATIONS.
17. THE LANDSCAPE CONTRACTOR SHALL SEED AND MULCH OR SOD (AS INDICATED ON
   PLANS) ALL AREAS DESIGNATED AS SUCH ON THE PLANS, THROUGHOUT THE CONTRACT
   LIMITS. FURTHER, THE CONTRACTOR SHALL BE RESPONSIBLE FOR RESTORING AREAS
   DISTURBED DURING CONSTRUCTION, NOT IN THE CONTRACT LIMITS, TO EQUAL OR
   GREATER CONDITION.
18. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL HAVE PROPER DRAINAGE THAT PREVENTS EXCESSIVE
    WATER FROM PONDING ON LAWN AREAS OR AROUND TREES AND SHRUBS.
19. ALL LANDSCAPE AREAS SHALL BE IRRIGATED WITH AN AUTOMATIC UNDERGROUND
   SYSTEM.

Bowhall Red Maple
Acer rubrum 'Bowhall'

TREES

AR 7

PLANT SCHEDULE
QTYKEY BOTANICAL/COMMON NAME SIZE SPACING ROOT

B&BSEE PLAN2.5" CAL

COMMENT

SHRUBS

JS 63 Grey Gleam Juniper
Juniperus scopulorum 'Grey Gleam' 5' HT B&B30" OC

GROUNDCOVERS/PERENNIALS

Karl Foerster Feather Reed Grass
Calamagrostis a. 'Karl Foerster'CA 50 CONT30" OC3 GAL

FULLY BRANCHED HEADS

Endowment Sugar Maple
Acer saccharum 'Endowment'AS 7 B&BSEE PLAN2.5" CAL FULLY BRANCHED HEADS

Adirondack Crabapple
Malus 'Adirondack'MA 1 B&BSEE PLAN2" CAL FULLY BRANCHED HEADS

Cleveland Select Pear
Pyrus calleryana 'Cleveland Select'PC 7 B&BSEE PLAN2.5" CAL FULLY BRANCHED HEADS

Black Hills Spruce
Picea glauca 'Densata'PG 21 B&BSEE PLAN6' HT BRANCHED TO GROUND

RA 40 Green Mound Alpine Currant
Ribes alpinum 'Green Mound' 30" HT B&B30" OC

RK 23 Double Knockout Rose
Rosa 'Double Knockout' 5 GAL CONT30" OC

TD 54 Dense Yew
Taxus x m. 'Densiformis' 24" HT B&B30" OC

TO 15 Dark Green Arborvitae
Thuja occidentalis 'Smargrd' 6' HT B&BSEE PLAN

Stella D'Oro Daylily
Hemerocallis 'Stella D'Oro'HS 39 CONT24" OC2 GAL

Dwarf Hameln Fountain Grass
Pennisetum alopecuroides 'Hameln'PA 32 CONT30" OC3 GAL

Goldsturm Black-Eyed Susan
Rudbeckia fulgida 'Goldsturm'RF 18 CONT24" OC2 GAL

GENERAL SEED NOTE:
ALL LAWN AREAS DESIGNATED TO BE SEEDED, SHALL BE HYDRO-SEEDED
WITH SPECIFIED BLENDS, AND STABILIZED WITH WOOD CELLULOSE FIBER MULCH
(2,000 LBS PER ACRE) . IN AREAS SUBJECT  TO EROSION, SEEDED LAWN SHALL
BE FURTHER STABILIZED WHERE NECESSARY WITH BIODEGRADABLE EROSION
BLANKET AND STAKED UNTIL ESTABLISHED. ALL SEED SHALL BE APPLIED OVER A
MINIMUM 3" PREPARED TOPSOIL, AND SHALL BE KEPT MOIST AND WATERED DAILY
UNTIL ESTABLISHED.
SEEDING INSTALLATION SHALL OCCUR ONLY:
SPRING: APRIL1 TO JUNE1
FALL: AUGUST 15 TO OCTOBER 15

TYPICAL SEEDED LAWN MIX:
ALL LAWN AREAS DESIGNATED TO BE SEEDED, SHALL BE HYDROSEEDED
WITH TYPICAL DROUGHT TOLERANT, DURABLE BLENDED  SEED MIX, AT
A RATE OF 220 LBS PER ACRE
MIX IS COMPRISED OF

30% NITE HAWK PERENNIAL RYE
30% KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS
20% CREEPING RED FESCUE
10% MERIT KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS
10% NEWPORT KENTUCKY BLUEGRASS

GENERAL SOD NOTE:
ALL LAWN AREAS DESIGNATED TO BE SODDED, SHALL BE SODDED WITH
A BLENDED DURABLE BLUEGRASS SOD, TYPICALLY GROWN IN THE REGION. ALL
TURF SHALL BE PLACED ON A MINIMUM 3" PREPARED TOPSOIL, AND WATERED
DAILY UNTIL ESTABLISHMENT.  IN AREAS SUBJECT  TO EROSION, SODDED LAWN
SHALL BE STABILIZED WHERE NECESSARY, AND LAID PERPENDICULAR TO SLOPES
SOD INSTALLATION SHALL OCCUR ONLY:
SPRING: APRIL1 TO JUNE1
FALL: AUGUST 15 TO OCTOBER 15

NOTES:
TREE SHALL BEAR SAME
RELATION TO FINISH GRADE
AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY OR SLIGHTLY
HIGHER THAN FINISH GRADE UP TO
6" ABOVE GRADE, IF DIRECTED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR HEAVY
CLAY SOILS

DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER.
PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.

REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTIC AND OTHER MATERIALS

MULCH 3" DEPTH WITH SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK. MULCH SHALL BE
NATURAL IN COLOR. LEAVE 3" CLEAR
AROUND BASE OF TREE.

USE 3 HARDWOOD STAKES
PER TREE, 36" ABOVE GROUND
FOR UPRIGHT, 18" IF ANGLED.
DRIVE STAKES INTO UNDISTURBED
SOIL 6-8" OUTSIDE ROOTBALL
TO A DEPTH OF 18" BELOW
TREE PIT. REMOVE AFTER ONE
(1) YEAR. WIRE OR ROPE THROUGH
A HOSE SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

STAKE TREES JUST BELOW
FIRST BRANCH USING 2-3"
WIDE BELT-LIKE NYLON OR
PLASTIC STRAPS. CONNECT
FROM TREE TO STAKE OPPOSITE.
ALLOW FOR SOME FLEXING.
REMOVE AFTER ONE (1) YEAR.

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE
MATERIALS FROM THE ROOTBALL.
CUT DOWN WIRE BASKET AND FOLD
DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM 1/2 OF
ROOTBALL

NTS

DECIDUOUS TREE PLANTING DETAIL

MOUND TO FORM 3" EARTH SAUCER

NOTE:
GUY DECIDUOUS TREES ABOVE
3" CALIPER, STAKE TREES BELOW
3" CALIPER

PLANTING MIX TO BE AMENDED PER
SITE CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS
OF THE PLANT MATERIAL

SCARIFY SUBGRADE AND PLANTING
PIT SIDES. RECOMPACT PIT BASE TO
4" DEPTH

EVERGREEN TREE PLANTING DETAIL
NTS

NOTES:
TREE SHALL BEAR SAME
RELATION TO FINISH GRADE
AS IT BORE ORIGINALLY OR SLIGHTLY
HIGHER THAN FINISH GRADE UP TO
6" ABOVE GRADE, IF DIRECTED BY
LANDSCAPE ARCHITECT FOR HEAVY
CLAY SOILS

DO NOT PRUNE TERMINAL LEADER.
PRUNE ONLY DEAD OR BROKEN
BRANCHES.

REMOVE ALL TAGS, STRING,
PLASTIC AND OTHER MATERIALS

MULCH 3" DEPTH WITH SHREDDED
HARDWOOD BARK. MULCH SHALL BE
NATURAL IN COLOR. LEAVE 3" CLEAR
AROUND BASE OF TREE.

USE 3 HARDWOOD STAKES
PER TREE, 36" ABOVE GROUND
FOR UPRIGHT, 18" IF ANGLED.
DRIVE STAKES INTO UNDISTURBED
SOIL 6-8" OUTSIDE ROOTBALL
TO A DEPTH OF 18" BELOW
TREE PIT. REMOVE AFTER ONE
(1) YEAR. WIRE OR ROPE THROUGH
A HOSE SHALL NOT BE ALLOWED.

STAKE TREES APPROXIMATELY
MID-TRUNK USING 2-3" WIDE
BELT-LIKE NYLON OR PLASTIC
STRAPS. CONNECT FROM TREE
TO STAKE OPPOSITE. ALLOW FOR
SOME FLEXING. REMOVE AFTER
ONE (1) YEAR.

REMOVE ALL NON-BIODEGRADABLE
MATERIALS FROM THE ROOTBALL.
CUT DOWN WIRE BASKET AND FOLD
DOWN ALL BURLAP FROM 1/2 OF
ROOTBALL

MOUND TO FORM 3" EARTH SAUCER

NOTE:
GUY EVERGREEN TREES ABOVE
12' IN HEIGHT, STAKE TREES BELOW
12' IN HEIGHT

PLANTING MIX TO BE AMENDED PER
SITE CONDITIONS AND REQUIREMENTS
OF THE PLANT MATERIAL

SCARIFY SUBGRADE AND PLANTING
PIT SIDES. RECOMPACT PIT BASE TO
4" DEPTH

LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
EXISTING SITE AREA:      81,761.20 S.F. OR 1.88 ACRES

GREENBELT ABUTTING A R.O.W.
1 DECIDUOUS TREE PER 30 L.F. OF FRONTAGE
REQUIRED: 200.40 L.F. OF FRONTAGE / 30 L.F. = 6.68 OR 7 TREES REQUIRED
PROVIDED: 7 TREES

PARKING LOT LANDSCAPE REQUIREMENTS
1 TREE PER 8 SPACES, PLUS WALL, BERM OR HEDGE WHERE
PARKING ABUTS R.O.W.
14 PKG SPACES / 8 = 1.75 OR 2 TREES REQUIRED
PROVIDED: 2 TREES

GENERAL SITE LANDSCAPE
20% OF SITE AREA SHALL BE LANDSCAPED
REQUIRED:
81,761.20 S.F. X 20% = 16,352.24 S.F. REQUIRED
PROVIDED: 21,265.21 S.F.

SCREENING
73 L.F. / 10 = 7.3 OR 7 EVERGREEN TREES
73 L.F. / 5 = 14.5 OR 15 NARROW EVERGREEN TREES

TREE REPLACEMENT REQUIREMENTS
3 LANDMARK TREES TOTALING, 61" TO BE REPLACED
61" / 2.5" CALIPER TREES = 24.4 OR 25 TREES

16-RA
3-AR

8-HS 1-PC

14-RF
12-RK
24-TD

13-CA
18-JS

29-PA
1-AR

22-HS
11-RK

24-RA
3-AR

9-HS

30-TD
4-RF

1-PC

1-AS
10-PG

15-TO
7-PG

37-CA
45-JS

3-PA

1-MA

PROPOSED
EZ STORAGE

FACILITY

5

5

5

4

4

4

4

4

4

3
3

3

3

4

2

1

1

1

2

5-PC

3-AS2-AS
2

4-PG
5-TO1-AS

5-TO

5

09/30/16 ISSUED FOR PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW



north



north



north







!
September 29,2016 !
TO:   City Of Troy Planning Commission !
FROM:   Nolan Real Estate Interests, LLC.       
        
Re:  Project introduction Proposed Drive Thru Self Storage/ Retail      Project 
121 West Long Lake. !
PROJECT INTRODUCTION: 
  
Nolan Real Estate Interests recently entered into a purchase agreement to  
acquire the vacant home and 1.87 acres of property located at 121 West Long 
Lake. Our request is to rezone the RIB site to Neighborhood Node M ( Condi-
tional Rezoning) then demolish the existing vacant and blighted residential 
home on the property and redevelop the site with a 3 Story mixed use retail 
and drive through self storage facility.  The proposed building will include 
Retail and Drive Through Self Storage with a Rental office, Managers apart-
ment and Drive Through Self Storage. The building is one , two and three sto-
ries and is 39 feet in height with architectural features that are a bit higher. 
The elevations proposed are preliminary and can be easily adjusted based on 
feedback we receive from  Planning Commission, City Council and Staff. !
Our plan calls for 2,700 square feet of retail, 600 square square feet of rental 
office and a 1200 square foot managers apartment while utilizing the balance 
of the site for 109,384 square feet of enclosed drive through self storage.  The 
proposed Storage Facility is a drive thru design with all loading and unload-
ing inside the building ( including the dumpster). The true drive through ele-
ment is a feature seen in very few projects through out the country as it adds 
considerable expense and loss of efficiency.  We believe that the expense and 
loss of efficiency is justified by the quality of the end product and its compati-
bility with any surrounding residential and commercial uses.  !
All parking for the storage facility (9 interior spaces) , except visitor parking, 
is within the building as well.  The rental office will occupy 600 square feet on 
the first floor of the Building along with 2,700 square feet of retail space and 
41,918 square feet of storage behind the retail . We have located the managers 
apartment with a walk out balcony on the second floor to add architectural 
interest to the building.  The remaining floors will be self-storage accessed by 



freight elevators inside the building drive thru area. All the Lighting for the 
building and parking will be provided by wall mounted lights  on the building 
that shine down making a minimal impact on surrounding properties. We do 
not plan on lighting the rear of the building unless neighbors want us to pro-
vide for security.  !
The beauty of this project is that the Drive Thru Self Storage facility, while 
generating significant economic development and activity, places few de-
mands on public services.  The parking and traffic generation is minimal 
compared to other Commercial and Mixed Use projects. All of the activities of 
the building are located at the front of the building away from the residential 
properties to South. We have a 75 foot green belt ( and storm water detention 
area ) behind the building as permanent open space. If underground storage 
of storm water is desired we can accommodate this as well. The drive through 
exit is on the East side of the building. Again located away from the residen-
tial properties to the South and the potential residential development on the 
Property to the West of the site.  !
Further this project will create a major aesthetic boost for the area and help 
advance the goals of the Master Plan by creating new quality retail space and 
Drive Through Self Storage serving the everyday storage needs of existing re-
tail businesses, start up businesses, the medical/ legal communities and area 
residents . These consumers want to have access to high quality storage where 
they conduct business, live and shop.  This project will be a regular destina-
tion point for our customers creating opportunity for the existing businesses 
in the area. !
We have provided a reference book with examples of other recent projects 
completed or recently approved in prime commercial/ mixed use corridors in 
high end communities like Troy. We believe that the project is a great fit in a 
mixed use area but have included information letters of recommendation 
from these communities to assure you of the positive benefits our project will 
bring to the  Long Lake/ Livernois Corridors. These Include recent projects 
developed on Woodward Avenue in Royal Oak Michigan, Orchard Lake in 
Farmington Hills, Michigan, Mack Avenue in the Grosse Pointe / Detroit Far 
East Side area and Manchester Boulevard in Rock Hill Missouri. !
We have developed over 60 similar projects around the country.  Almost all 
these projects we have received approved as a PUD , Special Use or Condi-
tional Rezoning .  



!
These communities have all recognized that high quality drive thru self stor-
age is very complimentary to Residential, Retail and Office areas providing 
beneficial services to residents and businesses.  As previously mentioned most 
of the communities have chosen the Conditional Rezoning/ Special Use or 
PUD method as a way to make sure they get exactly what is proposed in a 
plan.  !
We look forward to working with the City Council, Planning Commission and 
Staff to replace a tired old residential home with an exciting mixed use 
project. Thank you for the opportunity to present our proposal for your con-
sideration. !!!!!!
    
. !!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!!











NOLAN REAL ESTATE INTERESTS, LLC.
451 S. Bellaire Drive 

Fort Worth Texas 76109

To: City Of Troy Planning Commission

From: Nolan Real Estate Interests

Re: WHY IS REZONING REQUEST CONSISTANT WITH THE MASTER PLAN 

• The Master Plan defines Neighborhood Nodes as Mixed Use Centers situated at Major Inter-
sections of Troy Thoroughfares that serve as the Center of the City's Economic Neighbor-
hoods.

• The Nodes Typically permit a mix of commercial , office and high density residential. The 
nodes are destinations that draw people, visually distinguished from corridor strips through 
greater density and Scale.  

• Nodes Should be confined to a 1,000 foot radius of the intersection.

• Nodes provide uses and spaces that attract and welcome neighborhood residents. 

• Further Neighborhood Node M should remain predominately commercial, catering to local 
needs and regional traffic. Development should be commercial and should serve to enhance  
this successful commercial area. 

The 1.87 acre looks like it naturally fits with the rest of the Southwest corner and the Traffic Light 
in front of the site adds to this picture. We believe that a low impact but visually high impact 
transitional use will help complete the corner and hopefully encourage a redevelopment or capi-
tal improvement to the Theater to the West and a redevelopment or face lift for the commercial 
property to the East. If the Retail to the East will co-operate we would like to look at ways to 
create cross access between the properties.

The Master Plan indicates that the Physical area of a Neighborhood Node should not be more 
than 1,000 feet from the intersection. The Western boundary of our 1.87 acre site is about 706 
feet from the Corner so we are within the suggested boundaries in the Master Plan.

Overall we believe this 1.8 acre site with a controlled site plan approval Through a conditional 
rezoning process will help complete the Southwest corner of Neighborhood Node M and create 
a transition for redevelopment or improvement of the Theater site while protecting the existing 
residential areas.


	1. ROLL CALL
	2. APPROVAL OF AGENDA
	3. APPROVAL OF MINUTES
	November 1, 2016

	4. PUBLIC COMMENT
	5. PRELIMINARY SITE PLAN REVIEW (File Number SP JPLN2016-0030)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Proposed Resolution
	Maps
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Application
	Applicant Shared Parking Study
	City Traffic Consultant Shared Parking Recommendation

	6. CONDITIONAL REZONING APPLICATION (File Number CR JPCR2016-004)
	Planning Department Memorandum
	Maps
	Planning Consultant Report
	Site Plan Application

	7. PUBLIC COMMENT
	8. PLANNING COMMISSION COMMENT



